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2O wae el mug Do Sdns
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(a) (b} (c) (d) {e)=(c){d) (f) () (h) n
3y Gr. (o8 ;. (973 .
2004 - {Bank of Ceylon 289,641 £5,209 204,432 204,432 - -

2009 fPeoples Bank 939,621 190,581 749,040 749,040 - - -
National Savings Bank 160,521 128,021 32,501 32,501

2010 {Rank of Cevion 106,254 33,097 - - - S3,097
Peoples Bank 412822 - - - - -
National Savings Bank 520449 7,003 - - - 7,003

2011 {Bank of Ceylon 710,389 201,168 9,220 - - - 9,220
Peoples Bank 8,544 430 8,535.026 9,404 < - . 9.404
National Savings Bank 601,099 399 848 1,251 - - - 1,251

2012 {Bank of Cevlon 4,324,890 4,323470 1,420 - - ~ 1,420
Peoples Bank 716,63) 716,631 - - - - -
National Savings Bank 4,250,578 4,247 906 2,672 - - - 2,672

2013 |Bank of Cevlon 3,139,542 3,137,201 2,341 - 2341 - -
Peoples Bank 4,461,358 4459335 2,620 - 2,020 - -
National Savings Bank 1,037,101 1,025,231 11,870 - 11,870 %

2014 {Bank of Cevlon 1,672,105 1,670,453 1,652 = 1,652 = =
Peoples Bank 6,500,041 6,493,491 6,550 z 6,550 = -
National Savings Bank 823,583 822,003 1,520 - 1,520 - ~

2015 |Bank of Ceylon 16,177,682 16,154,571 23,111 - 23,111 - -
Peoples Bank 9,927,670 9,902,724 24,946 - 24,946 . =
National Savings Bank 1,218,604 1.205,044 13,560 = 13,560 5 -

2016 {Bank of Ceylon 22.375,693 22.336.273 39,420 - 17,383 21,837
Peaples Bank 11,364,867 11,364,507 360 - - 360 5
National Savings Bank 773,205 773.208 - - - - .

2017 {Bank of Ceylon 30,234,011 30,144 435 89,576 - 33,908 55,668 -
Peoples Bank 15,590,484 13,577,671 12,813 - - 12,813 &
National Savings Bank 467,308 467,308 - - - - N

2018 jRank of Cevlon 37,225,295 24,735,217 12,490,078 - 30,717 12,459,361 -
Peoples Bank 12,204,785 10,077,623 2,127,162 - - 2,127,162 -
National Savings Bank 358,924 358,924 - - - » <
Total 196,689,671 180,772,653 15,917,018 985,973 169,778 14,677,201 84,067
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@eohims FNSL LUTGSTULE Famuuile SLemol QuTmiCiL

arE eiignduld 2 NHSHD BUISEHHES @PUQLSWID WLOMID FApsHU UTHSTILL  LULIGTSHmENT
QUPRIGHEH QEOMINs FeLpH LTHISTULE FmUUTG Sl QUTDILUTESLD.

1996 Syl SYeuuIg6dT 17 YD @QevdsH Qemiens FePsl UTGHSTULE FmuUE &L GSler LNJaTIL,
2006, Q&LIQLUT 25 b SHeH 1464/5 61601D QevHs AHONCEFL aujssLomen SiMeNdsHeomm s
ysLemer Qawiul L 06 NCyrensng S LM Qewmu®ssLILEH S eiTment.

Qum@pemmany  FHuNed  eMemengHmesimerr  NCHIemETTS  HL LRGN  QewdUBSHSSHeL,
SMGHHHUTHEHHES 2 WIhHg WLOHMID UTHSTIUTET  puigLdld  STUEL g6  QILhIG6UmS
Crr&anes Qanan® SHCUTE “GJ&GL” NCITamend SL b QFwmnUGSSUIULE eUhAMS.

arHGL NCIIames S LHHMG 18 QFHML&ESHD 59 el euem), SijF spuiepHiid 2 fNHHMHMm
BUTSET URSENUUEF QFWW  (PIQUD  6TETUGIL 65T, FHeUemewd S L emiGHlenend  C&FeHGHILD
Smenoullet S SmsSHeU], Coemeumsiene] epuloHuisHensll QUDHMISQSTETET (Lplg LD,

2012 &CLmUy 11 g4h HadH Henarelsauul L QU GLhHmsuNsT FjaCss HeardHamer L lg
‘gpervervmel”  (p6T S FepsU  UTHSTULL  LwiedT  1NCppemeng  SLLLD  AD(LSED
QiU Gerengl. AUAGHTaE SHLL LD QHTLINOD 18 uLSHNHGS GenDhS LNTEn6NsHe, HLOg)
QuUOCHTIUTGIBTeELT QUTMILTNET 1) SRSHHGHIUSHeneTE QFUIL (LPlGUD 6TETUSHIL 65T, 18 QUG
UIsHwmerges  Neer]  SleufsHemen  &HGL  splleLdluill  NCHgememns  HLLSHNHG LmHM
&IHHE HreL@GD WHuNer NFsMIn el 2 fHH euPRISLILGEGTDS).

NCryemesnTd S L GHH6T LILLIGHT & 61T

o 60 QUWHOIBHG 2 UNJeUT(PLD &TVLD M) RGSHUBGSHS  WLIHTHS eRUIQLSIID
QULPRIG S 6V.

o SMGHH] RULHLINTES  LITNEHGLCAImEUND  RGHSHSUFT 80 6UWIF  CUM]
AUMPEMES GlEMESHG RUIQLEIS QSHTHULIETENE 6ULNMIGS6V.

« Bhey uGSweneleonet SimsaESSHSTICUTE euwder NFsMIL FHQFWIWILLL  emum.
25,000~ QUM UNGQ&HTENL & QaHTELUTe| WHMID GOUNLL Seusmss QamBLiLesTeNsst
Ny&MyD 60 eSO (Hh eplie,SIUILD.

o HIHey ShseEIHHGICUTEH euwder LNpsMUL  FHFQFWWNLLL  eHUT. 50,000~  6UEMIY
ueN&EsmemL. OHMID CHMW UmseNly HF LG SimGaitd gnulL §ersSHedmnhs)
Qaruusey QFLWNIUGL  WLISTHS epUia,SILILD.

o QUL HOLUUGMHEG (T SihsSHHeu] wrasuiear SRAUNGLCUTTSHERHE @%
HML M6 UPRISLULGLD LN&QSHTENL UNNET 6ULNMIG S 6D.

NCyrenems L HH6T msHFHUSHOIL  QUDMIGASTETEESHE, Femuulstt  Lygme
SIVIQIELSHD, WMOILL  JVIUVBRIGEH], NJCHE QFWESRIGET, &SITD 2 SHCUITEESSTSHET
LOMID Couml HHSHTILD UPRISILLL 2 SHCWITESSHTSHNMILTEH QL DAUM (LIg.ULD.

seuememill Les  QemRLUsTalme, @eomems RS, &S eumd, CeHAW CHOlly eums,
SIEHEFD QVIQUGBMRIGET WHMID HHSHTID RUUMLSSUILUGL  HJTn 2 SHCIITES S TSI THa|Lb
WLOHMID @FFHUUNGT VIS RIGOMNEILTHEYD QFNIHF (LPIgU]LD.
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1. dHgeursi Nfley
1.1. HmIeysed, SIIQIERISMET AMOEHSHE LOHMILD LOMHMISHEL.

1996 Syld SyEWged SUAMUMLENE Sl QUDD &STSHTT, QUBHASH(H&SET WOHMID FELPS
ComeBET SIMDERED 1996 Sylh QY66 17 SHd Q0SS FENGL LTEHISTILE FmUE FLLSS6T
Bp 1996 @&CLMUY LIHD 16 Syb Hah LHysmer LeELILTET &emUs Sal LD BLIHSLILLL S65T
Netresrj  &epdll  UTHSMILE  Femuulet QewmduTHaer Y IDNSSILL(HeTenerr.  iHedT  Lebrewry
QuUITETmaTNEd SOLWILIAUDHD  &epsd CoMAUEET HDEHNSIET WIS sLlgL &6,
gelps CEHEMOUBET MDEST S Qeomiend FeLpsll UTGHISMLILE &FemLl rVHTINSSHLILILL ).

1997 LMJ§ LWTHHH0 QABTIPDY 06, &M aff), Qevdsd 585 616D QL &L SiemWLQUDHMD
BLGLHHD  @HHMS 2 L SmsQwneidesr S UTLOEHS a@&sLIULEB  Femu
SIQEILBSHMT D JADOHHO QUL Teug] HLLHEei &p @LQuMHDE. Webreery, 1999
Qb ST 6H 33 QD Gev&SH  FPHL UTHSTILE FmU (HBSSHD) FLL SOOI M& CLPeLF FLL LD
HmeHE QEwiulLg. (Nebtery 2003.07.01 b HaHUNOGHS BHICHASTL,  breUD afy),
@e0éaD 150 ¢, 6160 QL SHO WIEUESHLD BT LS.

2010.04.30 &b HEHUIOBHE Qeomns FUpsU UTHSTILE &ou, BiF WLOMID S LLAOIL6
SimERsT B Qarau@euplulLgIL e, 2010.12.01 4 HeHuNN(BHG @evHEHID 125, HTeUew
aff), BIeameilly, QsTpby 05 616 @Lgdled TNygmen SIS HmIeUUUL L g).

2013.03.06 b HEE, NFSTET Sivieuesd, Qeossh 18, QITRATW eff), Qure&ifl 6161m
Waauflufled Femuuilemed Qamemeuate] QeLWUULL  SLigL $H60 BmieuILL BeTeTgHIL 68T, )
‘FLOTY Qpésen (M sl QUL LS. @F@ILTs W0sa|D BON&MSESU Um&SHILOMEDT
HMID eNMEGHDETEISIONET CEMEUBTMET  CUPREGUSDG QI HepL S50 QuomyeTeng).
HOCUTHATENE FHO  LOTULLRGMATLD 2 6T &@LWIm §&60 Il LE  QFULISMISEMeID
LomeuL L SISOV BRI 6T erGMNGSLILL (B Geemeud QeWmUTEH ST &6 LD
eNfleyu®@sSLULL (HerereT.

12. SSsf&SsUULL gy erefl WwHmID QeummILhISET.

SECDESG gEMHUHUTST  QeWeTMBES Simply  eNGeNGaILL(D,  FDUERISET LOHMILD
SheenNd  G(pedlett HenNamenfledr 6Terv.o4. 35/339 16T @6Vds WMHMID 1997 Wemew 17 b
Had a1 HaHHHL CaTULLL yeneuNamens ol Gejuys QFlSHES & &L_LMIGHEme6r
REIGGSLMMID, 1997 SHld SETI6d 56 UGANHELHS LTSI HUILLETD CUPRIGSHD GCUTSILDTETS)
qemeyd  ufibgieny  QELWOULIGGHSS. 1997, QsUQpLUY 03 S HeH  BLIGSOILLL
SIMESTMUS Fal LHEH SiFetT LfHgINT AHRESHSSILL (BeTeTgIL 6, 159 S enenuNeuriflemest
QL CEFIILE QFIISHEG SIMDEFTMEUUTET SHRESTID  HenL &L QuODS. SiHeTT LFSMLD,
Metteor) QuIgld HemmCailufenmed 88 gyenewl euemy L GEFUILE QeWINsHEG SHRESHTHLD
HmL&8L QUDHME).

1999 opib  SEGENBHG UGN  2afy  @LLoTHOLD, eNGSE0T  SMETISSlewmed
QeunMILRIsET QBTLihg  STELULLGIL 6, SHCUTH SLeouleiemer BIHaT Speremil 179
Guigmeu. sicugperen  NRNSSILLBeter  (Wenm  NeTeuGOTmL.  Syemswn  CUTSTenLouTsa &1
Poeusd et WaICaHmSHene  dHIUTTSHS WLLLHHADG 6L (PlgiaNeLmen 6TEOTLISTEL,
Qewmur@ssmer Bsad eNfleyu@ésieusnE 198 Guijsaiener QoML SeTENEES SIRISSHTILD
QUPRISIUL BaTengiL e, e flul S Cefuys S Lib SWMSsSLIULEG  FLOUSTRIGET OMHMI S6Teunse
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SLENETNES(LDUSS (DEITEDEUSSBLILLL G6tT Netrennj 2012.09.14 h &8 (Wermngglen GCameusern
HEEEHSSETMED FePSHL UTHSTILE FenLufedt Sl CeuLs HLLLD ARESHNESIUL BETENS).
sHOUTE 19 QeudMIL s Hevayeugi 6, UH ueliureny seou HUILOSSILLL &6 LT6tT60T(]
L Gailifener (TASTRLULSNG 2 §CHESSLILL (HEens).

apemeilll LEGLIUMILEY - 2018 Qyid oy60®
(2018.12.31 o455 HaBwsitm)

QAgmLi ugetlseier g AnEsR&SUULL | HHCUTGeTer | QeummlL s e
6v.
1 QUITSILP STEMLOWITEII] 1 0 1
2 NgH0 Qurgi sTrenowiTey (HE) 1 0
3 A& QUITEI(LPSTEDLOWITET] (FeLpSLI | 1 0
UTGISTLIL)
4 2 gl QuTg(WaTamWTeTy (H) 1 1 0
5 2 gailll QUITGI(LPSHTEMLOWITEN (4L CaiLiL 1 ) 0
WOHMID eI’ L BijeursLd)
6 2 gl QUG &TenLOWITE (HlijeumsLd) 1 1 0
2 el QUITE|(LD STEnLDWITEN
7 . Rt 1 1 0
(@I, /sl mIS)
8 2 _G1aM6E &60SHSMIICUTENT 1 1 0
9 &6u0T601] 6UEMELIIEMLOLIL] © GeNWITaNT] 1 0 1
10 sewiell H&DEHS L 2 geNwimen 1 1 0
sewieshl HSNESS L 2 gelwmen
11 ; 3 1 1 0
(EUESTQUIT(I, 61T)
12 UsssL L&eumerniy 2 1 1
13 W armwssial o selmery 74 67 7
14 W ESTEMLOWTET (HFeumsLD) 1 1 0
15 W aTemwreny (Fmemhislp Caemeusen) 1 1 0
16 (p &Iy (STULMIS) 1 1 0
17 (W&memwwenmy Gbur®) 1 0 1
18 H5HG 2 H5HCWTESHST (D) 1 1 0
FeLpsl UGS 2 §HCWITES S
19 ; 4 1 1 0
(Rl SUILD)
FePoU UTHSTUY 2 HHCILTESHET (H86U60
20 = 1 1 0
QBMAELHILLILD)
21 &HG 2 5HCWNsEsT (CasMLL) 1 1 0
22 CravL RBRIAOTILILY 2 &HCLNESS]T 6 6 0
23 SENSHSMLE| 2 SHCUITESSIT 2 2 0
24 RHREmLIL 2 SHCWITES SIS 49 41 8
24 yevermiley 2 $HCITESSIT 2 2 0
25 &reyd S (HLUUTLLTery 1 1 0
26 &gnys 9 9 0
27 SISV Li6TTILITENT( 34 34 0
QLom§HLD 198 179 19
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1.3. am&sfssuulL Sienafllullmear  AHSHHHL  LOHMID

Qeum ML s eflemert HITLILS6L.

HCUME SRESNSHILLL LSN&E&HmLUTl, QaudML b Heveyd QUITE (PSTEMLOWITENT]
ugeall QemLiNed ChriWwsl uflens BLISHULLEG L CoIULEF QFLSDHE BLEUG&EMS
TRSHILLH  euHaugIL 6T, QeummiLmseT Heveyd egemenu USNGEES (LPBTDLDSSIEUE
ComauseT  HmaudbsasHeaT SRS HoLssl  QuDDGT Neter) ol CEJlLE
QFIISNG BLAIGEMS THEHSILL (R eUBLD.

1.4.2018 gyld SLEMI60 ONELGSHL HMID  PLIe] QLMD

Quuwiy ugeail

amjEe G&WaM R (HRISMEILIL 2 SEHCWITES ST allevG§6L
Qomenfl QL& 6ot MRSy 2 HSHCWTES ST allev (& &6
Si6fl6d THBHMULISHS R(HRISMmEILILY 2 SHCWTES ST a1l6V (G §6L
&8y evdevLhls s (RSl 2 5SCITSES ST a1l6V (G § 6L

w. Herma RHREmILIL 2 SHCIITSES ST 16L& &6
61610.C8. eOIETCS R(HRHmeIL 2 5SHCITSES ST a1l6V (& §6L
FRIEST LDGITHIS UsSHSL Lgleumerny allev (& §6L
¢g.61b.&le. CaMLDHS SISYIQUCVSLI LIGTITIWITENI] N6V & H 60
geafled JHHMLISHS MRSy 2 §SHCWTESS]T eplile] QUMIGHEL

Cg.6TLD. DGIFMRIS

0 1e.6T6M. (& 66T S 60T

WaTEmGGle 2 Haluwlmery
(LRSI 2 SHCWITHES ST

uselUNMaTd SIMSHS
a1V (& H6L

af NGwimsmer (BRI 2 §HCWTSHSHT a1l60 (& &6L
.G 61D, eN&IHMIS gnyé LI6TB & & 63
G&. meUNSESMmISHLD QRS 2 §HCWITES ST a1l6eLG &6L
HITET &HGITERIS (RSl 2 §HCIWITSHSSHT a1V G H6L
6TeN. &6V &I G 6T (WaTmGHGle 2 Gallmeny allev (& §6L
Qnéés CHRMTSH W aTemwmeny (Gum() 6116060

USRS
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1.5. Hyeunsl Nflellsr HCUTMSW p6mewiluilery

ugei 2_5 8GN s &5 &erfleor
6T 6501 60015 6] &

2 gl QUG STEnLOWITEN (BJeuTaLD) 1

(psrenowmeny (Hlijeursid)

WaTamnS el 2 Gallwimery

seenanfler Qgweoneny ((LHSTOLOGG]6N 2_gaIlimeni))

L) = O

SISVIEUEVELI LIGTIILITENI]

@eNeneny wHmid HepmCeummiL LIssNUILTET(HSE
@ememuiiygd Qanul L) SIgYIeUeVSLI LISITLITENT]
QUG (LD STEDLOITETT (SHEVIEUEVSLI LIETNLITENT)
SlEpFeL QFWMUTHSET (66U LIGEEIWLITENT))
QA&MemeGUEA QISGET] (SIeIEUeSL LIGTLITENT))
GGl

QTS0 24

O = = = =

1.6. Bjeunsl Nfleler Nygmer Qawmum®ser

1. gensmufeorflenssr sl Gejuys Qsilged WwHMID gD QuDID  aiemruTied
AL Wwé Camemeusemenil GUSTDISHED.

2. gy eneunueoriflear R(WDSSTHM|F Qewmumr@ &6l Q&MLJLT6L RSSO
QIFMIENEUOIHENET HLITHGHIH6V.

3. eaflwijseflett  Lsulensr  WHIIEG CELeusHEG elmardSmer O EU
UIf L eng&Heme HLTE G5 60.

4. gereuanBeEGL LUNHE CousmedHL L MG HLTSHSISH60.

5. sepsl  UMEISMIY  eN(GEHIGET  apRi@h  alprellenet BLIHHIGD CQHTLIl6L
Caenaumes LMSeMUNmer euLDRIESS6D.

6. uBw CaLCUMT saLsHmear RILIEAILGHEG HLLhsmen HSSFSSHL WHOID
2019 gy gyetenigqed HiFomem LaNsemen TLlGEeD.

7. QBLIHS SN&EMSS6 Fal (hd S L bQswnur_ (s S L §8lenens HWMHlHSHe0

8. WIFMHGHD, &TEONENE, QUGBLIHIHD  HIIUGeIGTIIG W HMNEDEHMET OGS
WOMID JENEITL 2TE HIMICUEITTHISEHHS (LD6TTEMEUS & 6.

9. HMeIETGHNGSH CEHEMEULITET &8&60 Qamepsed QeEwnUTGHmeTd SLIMSSH60.
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10. AmeuedEedt HLlgL b, HET 2 LIGTERISET, CUTSHEUIHISHEM6NL ugmofl§Hed  WmHMILD
G558 SlgLILEmL U6 S uTsaT uFH&men AUDHMISEASTETEDSHE.

11. genemNuNeT((pH6E@SH CHMEULTET SL6T UFSHBHMET QUDRIGUSNE bL6LIGHMEHEMENT
ST,

12. gemuuflest  UTEHSTUILE  Ceemeusst, glilge QFUHLH WOHMID 0D apiHy
o LSRG  LUITLH&GWL QUGLIHS UUbSMISmET LRSS CSHTEE,SHe0.

13. AmeuaTsHNGS CHmaULITET S eumeWmOLLS SLLSSHMT  SMDEGLD
Qamenaed QewpuThHaeT Henmey QuUOM  Hawielld HLHHMT MGG
QewmurG'&eT < JLNE&SLILIL (heTersor.

14.oremhsd Ll LweaimeNsE  eUPRISUIUEGLD  sTGETmevsmear  allmyailed
GMUILL HasHHemien SUTHEFSHS UPRIGUSNEG CHEMEUWITET HL6MIQ.EHDSHEHEN6T
1(h5H56V.
1.7. Quendls eueTmiselr
NIHTEM SeVIeUCLEHLD - 2013 LOMJE wLASL 06 HBh Had, @Qev.18, Qurydilu  aff),

Qrredfu saim QL &HHD Semwuwll QUMM 04  LOMGUTNENESTS
QBTG FMUSHSG 2 HNHSTE HLIgL HHL HMLDSHHLILL (HeTT6rg).

LOmeUL_ L - BIGUITeUpETeT 6560  LOMUL L MIGANGET Wil L C&Wes
SISVI6UCLBIHIGET IV &RIGEATEL LOmeUL L SIVIEUCLHRIGHEIT
SO SSLILIL (B 6ITEr60T.

1.8. QZTLIUTLEL eusH el

HmieuendHm@ eupmsUUL(Retanr  QeTaneoCUH S L Hener CUGEHH speuQeurm Liflalensst
o GMeML&G@GIM U  SLigL Qomeim  ensSUUL (ReTengIL 6T, &  QHIL{Ned  Qumg
QaTmeLCUH @MEILILIGSHET 03  LHV 6UFHHEHL 6T HMGSHILL (heTensn. HMG  Goeons
Merreuorm  ChIlgd CQHTmeCUEH QememuiliydeHer  GQUMUUL (BeTereu.

SN meniy - G QsmeneoCUS MMILD €1 Lderv @eneslLiL|

HenmCeuhmitl LiessLILImeny - G QgmeneoCUE MHMID €16 L&erv @enewiLiL|

QUITEI (P SHTEMLOILITENTI] - Cpryg QgmeneoCGué) mMILD (1 LV QenesrLiy]

Np&H QUITEI(LPSHTEMLOITET] 02 - Cpyg QsmemeoGusl  wHMID  @rew(h  usHev
@ emneuoTLiLy

2 el QUITEI(L SHTEMLOIITENT 03 - cpaim QAeTemeGUE @enewLiL

2 6MTENT&S GHEUSHSTILIEUTEN] - @0 QAsTmeCusl @QememiLiL

SIEhFeL LITN&6IT - @rean® QsTeneoCGus @eneuLiL

Crrlg. SiemLpLiLy - @ QeTmeoCUs @emesutLiL
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CHGOII L  QsTmLGLE QOMILILSSEHSE  CMNE 22 WTAILL  SiIOILSRISELHEGLD
QMmECLE  UEHBET  UPRIGLILIL BeTener. (NTSTET  SigviuesgHled  &euuietll  eUEMEILIMLOLILIS
S oeowssiul@atergist, VPN HlLsHan mes  wwrallE  QFWSRISEDSHE
alemevllemolILE  Qewwiit Caemeu§ Qewmur@Gaemer  OSa|D  eNeneTdHHMETEHGeUNES
L6 &EN&HS6T 6T(H&SBLILL (HeiTereur.

1.9. CGurs@eaurss eusdhsen

FeouUUNeT  LITNE QEWmUT(HS6N QHIDONSSHUILILL Ceusmenruiled, &eLps CEemeuseI
S)en)61018:86118 S63TT6L ureN&sUL L Aeini(p 6UITETTMIS6IT gFemLLT 60T LI6TBT & (€1 &S LI
LwletTL(R & &LILIL (HeTTersor. SHMHGL  MNeterr] COELHSH 02 CUTHETRIGET &Feps  CFMEUBET

SOWERONBHG  CQUMULL (BeTermenr.  1997/98  pLd S OT(HSHEM6L 05  6UTHENMIGHET  Q&HT6ITeU6ITEY
QawwiuLl(BerTermen.  QeUEUENEITHSH  UTHEURISHEMETILID 6RLL & QEWMHUT(HEHEHEHCEET  HAmHhS
WOMLUND  WETART(RSHGHIF  QFLIMLGDEG  ASSLOTET  L(PGHILTTEHSHED Q&ev6 BT
FHQFWSN@ CHHL(eTeng. 2006 D 6001657 HeMMEND FmUSHES 2 HSHHT6U CUTHEIMRIGET 07
LISHAFCLWTGD. G HOCUTH L &Falqll HeneLMOUNGIETENG. L HL meaudheiled LG
UTEHETSH  CHMULIUML G606 6T(HSHGHISGHTLIQUNBHSHIL 63T, 2008 YD h6W0Tq.60 HEH HMDEF&HSHS
aurgeGmsdlenss PRGN GCouduGCarer eNGeHSULLL G6T N6t  &hishSEHObhE)
a(GaNsaHUUL L. eunshermeardlan QUDHMIEG Q&BTETELUGNEG WBCOMFMET HMLHHH.  UG60
Agerynd  CILLTY  eur&erd  QuOUUL(heengl. 2010 LD SLETIGED 02  6UMTHEUMRISHENENTE
Qameteuetiey QFLIISMNG MHH HOWERHSG Coucn(GCaHmer  Qauniiul Betengie,  HE
RGIGHIULL 6T Nettenn] emHCOHT HimieuesdHedlphg eoHCOHT MUICETT UmSHEHSG 2 K& S mest
02 EUMTHEIMIGET Q&meTeussey  QEWIuILILL (HeiTereoT.

250~ 6090 QMU EUT&EILD/ 253 — 2818 QLI EUTSHEILD WOHMID 32 - 4987 umd  enueLi wmHod KN

— 0006 wWs&ECHT MWCETT euemEWTET U1 EUTEHEILD OGYD  LIDLDEOLOWITEDT
HlemeouTeyleengiL 6o, SIUTHEMMIGHENET  JLGHEHL  QNMHLIE6TT QFWUHMES HLAUIGEHDS
sT(h&aUUL (Reeng).

2014 Syld 6uTq6L 16 QYFAMIGHMETSH QBT QITQUITLLT &I -6J6T60  eUTSHEID QsmeTeuesTey
Qawtuc(ereng).

2017 gpld YetTged GH5HMEH HLL GHetT S Queini(h HMI&HET, €@ leFdd amll MHMID BL
QUTHETCLDMETMID QUMLILL (HeiTersor.
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1.10. HHCUTGIETET EUITS 6 HIS6TI6 aNLIPhIS 6T

6UITS 60T M (W HH60I6L s | BTl | LRGUTTSSULLE | LRSI | SBHMIGHEL.
Bev. ugley HET M) ureils L
Qe L hlemevuilgyieireng)
Sleord
250 — L Terr Gfl'J 1997.10.24 v
6095 EUMS6UTLD
25y | LT 11998.08.14 N
5463 GUM&6TTLD
K- 4506 | & 2008.09.30 v
memssr wd | 2013.10.17
KX- 0914 | sy \'
Qumum
NB —
84]1328 swerv eumesr | 2014.08.18 v
TOTOTA —|2017.06.29
SP CAU- | AXIO G v
7691 QUGN BLLITEBT
Sy
SP CAU- | TOTOTA —|2017.06.29 v
7694 AXIO
L Lqen L3N]
SP PH- | FORD
9137 RANGER 2017.06.29 v
6UEMS
811 euTs6ITLD
WPCAH- | TOYOTA-
4984 FORTUNER L1 AE2 ¥
6L &
1.11. eNGsL Heuamd QAFNISSHLILL Ceuemig il aTL WIMhIS6T
1. geted  LHUIG  LOHDID  HLCEIUYG  HLLL,  WPETDWFeuE  Ceemeuse

HOEEHNSHOBHE — SJRESTID  HeL&sL
BIlLeusHE& BHLalg&Hensd 1BEHSULL (HETeng).

2. geouullett  QEwWHUTRHmeT  (PTQT(hHSHI&F

Qummgstt  MNedteorj  QeummIL MIGHEmern

QELIDCLTE  SIGVIEUEVSRIGET  LODHMILD

HHSIOD 2 HHCWTESH &6 CuTGTmoulsed Spenmiuienflener Wetenoiys  Cguwiag)
SUALILTELD. G IS SeucisHamers Qsasd speneo WHIT emerd HbSHSEh
QellusM@ UsNiLmeTy semuule SRESTTSHSHemerL QuDDI WpaTamsGles Caameudern

HOETNSHNSHNE (W 6TTEMeUSHEBUILL (RS,
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QuerT& s euerLl LMMITE (& 6mM

1.

1.12,

SOCUMTGIETET  cuTHET  SIETNUNGDIAT  LIDPW!  UTEHERISET  JNSHSHLOMEOIHET  SHMJEIUILONS
LIRSIUTTLILSHE 2Hs Qeeelenar FH QgL Ceusrig u|eTamSTed LS QITSSIHISmETS
Qameteuaey QFWIISMES BHL6UGEHDmS 61(HHS6L.

LIAIL L SIEISHSHEFSE Comeus Qewmurhasamen LsIWsULGEHSIUSNEG Quatds
OHMID e euend CHmUILTEEHMEL LLTHSH C&FISHED

Npgmer  SiVLssS  SLgLGHD  HOCUTEH  JpeMTNUNGI(HEGS  Fal L RIGHE6T
BLI§SHUSNES cus&HseMsimsnoulenmed CaulCum) dal Qomermlens HijomammeGn  CHeme
ST(LRHSIETENE).

@& semUUNET DML L IeVIUeLSHMIGET HMieULILL (BETeNGIL 65T, QFUIED [BL 6MIG.EHESHSHEM6NT
WA (RHGLLCUTE 2 HHCUITHES SIS CUTEGUTHH SVIaInsds CHemeauliLT(HaHemernL
Uissd QFLGIESTETERUSNS CUTHIL  CUTHETRISEMNETEOUNITD 4G QST FLNeomes
g dleemen goubsGIHeL.

&evor6fl 216V

Hggmer Q&wmUT® &6

1)

st NGrTemend FLLSHD MGHSHUTHEHSHHTE  HHEULHMET (LPETQATT(HSSHIF
CQeeLgIsed  CQHTLILIDL sewrerdl  CoETAUTmeT S L Hemerr SWHUBSGHIHOD WLHMILD
SNNBHHE QeEwMUT(HEHEDET (LPEITC6T(HES6D.

LTSTesT igVIaueLsHD MMID WTQILL VIS RISHANE &6wTesil ST QeI (eueTOLIT( 6T
S HHemerr  MDGHHL, (PETQT(HSGIF QFeLEIHL WMHMID YHW ST Qeuwmy
(eueTQUT(BeM CHemeulLT(h&Hem QBTN LflhSIOI&HEm6T (LD 6iTen6E S6D.

QLOGTAUT(HET LOMMID  CUTTAUMHET S L SH6T FHTeySMET UTHSTILSHE bl 6l &Hens
s1(BSHL WLOHMID EUETAUTHET S L GH6dT  UTHISTINDET 2 MIAILIHE SIS 6.
WPETMHHIUSFDNGS CHMEUTET  HEHDHDETH LTSS CUPRIGSH LHMID F&H6v
Geameull NfleysEp&GD 2 fEgTen soHad QHTLIUTL O ausHsamean gnL®SHSISH60.

U U dg  HEHEULSHT  (PETEGSHIE)  QUTAUTGET S L Quomsiimeneo
SimLUUSHEG oMl Qemeg D QewnHurheamer  Hemey QFulg) 2 _(H6UT&GLD
QFWHUTHS6T Y TDLNGSLILL (H6iTerTen.

1.13. 2018 gyid Syevorig6L Sewreilll Nflaflermed @LOAUDHD QAFWHLTE &6
1) ussend, eiITTEUID, eueyelur, HeNQBTES,  LDsTETMIET, WIMPLILMETOTD,  (PeLEMESE 6.

HBCaTEILoemeD, CUTEOGTERIDIENEY, QBMIPDL, SLUST, LTSS, GHETTEHD, CHEMME, ST
Cumesm TQIL L  eIeUsRIGaNmeT 2 e &Grm  aNGCsL  seauefl euemeImLOLILSS6T
LOHOILD 2 usFETRSafleneIl  LWPSHUTTEGL  HanFHNs HLLb woHpLd Ul 2 usSHES
Caemaulium(heHenen QeThsTaid HSDFHS HL L QOMETMHIENET SI(LDEVTEHES60.

2) LGN 2.0 susmeowimliNener Sienngged oM UWLeTeNserseE eugdHsmen Qg

Q&MT(H&&60.
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SN

3) smCuUTE uTENGSILEL  liaydul  Querdum@men  SLL Qs elpeTeT
SrasmE FIAFISE OMID LS SIS 2 6Tals@He0 QL DELMIHED.

4) wer@umwiulL yHuw QETQuTmaT S HHeT  QAsmenpGed QFwmUTL gMHETest
BL UG EHMESMET  (PATCAT(HEHHD, S  QFTLfleomesr  QFHMHOBHILL  HlgH :
SoUmTRISeNmaTd SWMGH0 HMID AoWERT QFweoneanfler rSsTISH6T S
S LGSt 2 (HeuTdEG QewWMHUT(HEHEMeT Y JLDINGS6L.

5) L CeIuLEF QEWlUL L bRl 2 SHCITESSTHET DHMID (LPSHTEOLDSGI6N
2 MM EFHE H&HaUeL QGTNOBHIL LI LUNMHAUNHET QULPMHIGS6V.

6) Nysmes Coeuy 2L UL &l eUmELWELLSGS CHTLIUULL 2 LSJEsImisees
U(PSILTTHSHEL  QFWDUML g emenT (LP6ITE6T(HéS6L.

7) yHw QLIQLET euemeLWIEOLDLIQLITETMENET HMLDSS6D.

1.14. gy, emeveiluileory
ugeail 2_5HCWINS 588 66
6T 6001 60315 611 5>

gepsll  UTHSTIY 2. §HCWTSEEST  (HH6UL - 1

QBMHELMHILLILD)
&reYd SL(HLUTLL ey = 1
&6uuT60f] H&Lp&& & S o_gellmeny - 1 /
QLD EsTQUIT (K 61T) 2
sewieell H&SNEHS SHIL 2 ewimeny (euerCQuUT(Hen) - 1
QrggLb ; 4
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2.50p&0 LTSI 1Nifley

2.1. Niggmer QawmHur@ &6

1. gugyfwid, Fepsl LTHSTILD LwsTEeT NCTTemeS S LD QsmLfiiled eNemburhd Qellg60,
Cuour.(F QewhHur@aEamed S LGS WHmIh QEWMUBHEHSIHE0.

2 gepsl  uMESMIY  spigpSiul BCrTemeus  HILSHleneur SIWPHUG S GG QgmLijLiled
SUACHTamas  HLLSHHemes 2(LHUGSHID 2 $HCWTEHSHTHET  LOOHMILD BeodAL UL
(BTG Hlemnsor eNfitiemiey L GeusnE BLaG&HMS THHH.

3. NCpysmenms  HLLLD QeTLHNed  eMHILETITELL 1g.U1% 6 ettewr] 2RSS S eusHSlevrsu
QUPRIGUENG CHeUWITET BL g SO &HEmET (6O HHE0.

4. et HeuenemILILIETTS Qen@uuarte] QamLifed eflu  eufisrLedlser W eTQeT (S SI
Qam@uueme] QFLeuSHMHSTE urery UsSsh, eumél uhmi& AL L uTeme aULPRIGHED.

5. simsssieul Ujsfamasmead S50, QEWMHULTS  HeneosnouTWIcTeT  NMSSSUTHEmET
QewmuLé QFLSNEG GCHEMeUITET gHuUT@amenéd  QFuHed

6. gugndwid, u@SHwerailevmer SIRGaIL  LWSITSET, (L (LpemLDILITET SRS LILISTT&ET,
el us&QsTenL.  GuTEID LlLi6T&HeneT QPRGBS HL6UIgHMS TH5HS60.

7. Qg sigeucnssHan FepsL urgamiyl  Gifley WOHMILD 25 WTeULL 21801616V &MISEMNEMEITILILD
Areudsg Gesmeud Qewmur@aemen NOAEDATEGUSHDE HL6UIgEHNE (071

8. Pmeuamisst, 2 HCLTESTsHE WHmID QUTSIFET  HeMLOLILSSEET @GRAMmaILE QFUZ)
glapHLl NCTTmS S LsHmar AWHUESHAUSDEG LG EHMS 105 SH6D.

2.2. CEmeu SI6VGSH6T HMID LOTEUL L CAMMDIVED ALY

FraMIMIE Caemeuse, spieLHUIRGET, STUUDISH wHmitd  Cobur® 16D eumsUNsL LTIfg e
SIUGHFT 04 CFMEU LGS LOMID &  LOTEUL L RISETEID Sl QUM 25
SiiashHIGM@IL & GFameud Qewimur@asT HenmGeummULBElsmen.

2.3. NCypemeans HLHmen AWHUGSHHSH WHMID AHTLFHUGLD
2 5HCWITS S &6IT.

LI LE QFLMSRSERSE LI L eGRAmaIly 2 5HCUrsssise, o gl 2 SHCLTESSHTsH6N
RB&SIUL BeTengILsiT,Sieufsen WwreulL§ Qewmumbasnen W QTS S, @HRISMEVSSHE DHMID
Corly @yl Cariys Qewmur@senet (siTaGdgl 6 b EeTmeT].

Qurgl MHjeurs enés  epeod  QeueMuALOULL &mHmIBlen LS SHeir Aipsmyd, WLreul L&
Qeweomaniaet, ICHE QFweonanjaa@mrLrs, HIMn 2 $HCLTESSTEEHEE LWL e WATEIDTS
JHMD  @UUDLSSILQagiLet,  SiasHCwnessiaerLTs  OCIromeans S gHemen
SPHUGSHSHIUSDHG HLeUgEmS THEHBUUL (RETeng)

ULCam  SIMLEGHSET, HaambsamGaT WLOOID  HMNIQGTRISELET  @aThanaubs NCyyensmid

A LsHean WPHUBHSIDCUTE SicueysHCLTEssTaalsdr smeowilgemerl QuDMIS QSTETEHSDE
BLag&emns sIGHESUILL (BTl
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ugeil

(W lyg: 1N QUITEI (L STEMLOILITENT] (FepsLl
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2 el QUL STEMLOLITENIT (FeLP&L
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2.5. 2018 gyib sy evvTig el SARISSHHUTHMET L CEFILILE Q&IOS 60T
(6T GearMmLD.
2018 oylb oyeirged Fepsll UMHSTIY liaLdwil NCIraeans HLSHMNEGS Wreu L

LLLEHL gL Cayuyd Qeuuiul L YH msHSHeUT&HET  CGTLJlleomer (HeTGarmmLD.

QAzmLy @ev LOMEUL_L LD 2018 oyid
), 600T1g.65T
S GEFLILY
(SIS & G 6L &61T)

01 DL L& &6nLIL| 18749
02 & (HEOTSH6E0 10545
03 S&LOUST 10520
04 860071, 6732
05 WITLPLILITEUOTLD 6640
06 HleuQeSiwim 5183
07 SIVTTHLTLD 2830
08 QLomesTT&60 2557
09 (WPeLmELS S 6 2449
10 Sibumenm 2109
11 DTG 6MM 1864
12 LO6BT6OTITIY 1843
13 Lglenern 1813
14 e eofluim 1766
15 amUTHCSHTL ML 1223
16 CoHaMem6L 1211
17 DTS Gemern 1156
18 &med 820
19 L& &enLd 749
20 &E55 SN 1200
21 HeN&eNQpTES 583
22 H(HCHMEILDEM 6L 408
23 Q&m(LpLbL 166
24 Qs e 114
25 M (@uburGu Nifley) 80
26 QUITELEBTETT M 66N 52
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2018 gylb oyevuTIq6L BHLISHULULL &ev HHNFNS HLLmuseflar HMHs H2 T
5 (15 6U0T 111 & 61T.

sl ungiamiy 2 f5Hg sTarmMIS eULPhIGSHeL - Cleuedlepil

S
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LOIT& & 661 LomeuUL L S&l6v LOmeuL L
QL GeguNlemenr  (WpeTQaT(HhSHSH Sy

Q&wevmenifleor

SHEMevenLOUleL 3i&Hsalqul

2 5HCWNHSSHTHELEHEG  FTaTMHHLDSaflemeor
QUPMIGUSDHSTS HLISHULLL HHNFNS S LID.

BlUQreST Tl L SHeT FupiSHHU uwermeaflser wHMID eujsefler @@ LbURISeMeT

SRSWNGUUMTSEHSG FUPSLU UGS splieHwill Lwerseflener SIM(LHSEh QAF11G60.

2.6. 2018 gylb gy evurigeir LweTSaflenens QasTELLTE] Q&S0

eflugLb 6T 6001650715 600 & Q&evey (CmHLM)

laLdlus QsmHLUueTey 28719 1,598,503,944.70
OFewIll LesNé QamenL& QamBLiLemey 2147 35,321,485.46
uGHweneaiever mseaisr Les 71 1,119,686.04
QaremLs QsmELIL6TE
P (LPEOLOWITETT JMISETEIT LOTSTTHS S 27 6,265,510.17
QamELILsTE).
W (smwms hsafs Qsm@LueTey 35 1,065.862.95
Gevdls LTS Q&THLILITE,

- 5 94 U YevemwLiuflfled 487 4,771,498.06

- &s0uUng.g. (FME) 191 2,005,239.10

- 5QuUTs.8. (2/8) 01 16,121.75
Qs gHLd 31678 | 1,649,069,348.23
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2.7. 2018 gyld Sy60TIq60 SIMISSHGHUTSHMLLOGHE AMaip Qaunuiur @ srer
)3

2L GELUY LHMID Heumens Casfuy QUMIEUETEYSEIT (CHLIM)

YL CEIILNET QYIDLS &EUMETITS 49,434,182.00
Qam@Lueey H

2.8. 2018  gylb gyevorigeL BHLOGHUULL UWDHHASeT wWHMID HLLOTGLD
elfiiysrjaLl B HSWHENS SHLLLb.
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Bemp SN UL QFTEHBISSEN. GCH@ID CHUIDTEISHH6 Tebreor] 1Be WHOY QDL
Gemeurar QA& Tensuiled WA (R EHHULGHEDET. 660 EJEn6TTL Qg QUIHSHABTGSH
OODID 2 UJSETIHISET, GENDHEUTE S Coomas  Qgeoalled GO DUG SHesTme.
Qeng s, QUTNEASTGS LOHMID 2_LIGJESUIRISET, LI6VGEIMITET LetTunL (B eump&en&UTeneé
Qameioi(), UMl FamisHener o GONLSGHTME. Siemey, QeSS QUITNSABTEGE LOHMID
o UGEIRIGET 61601  CleuelGeaummest 2 (UL WITE SEMSHSL_ LG H6TTmeT.

Qe gisaeMe 6TEhEIL WEUUSSET, LILISDIETET QUTPEMS WHDID  CHWIDTET (PEDMENLDSET
Bemmiiey  QEALWLINLEETDET  ETETLSIL 6T, aQeunm HHET) g HsmmeNaid
QUITEHSHLOTET FPTESHMBIGE.

wrefwwnrs QuoiulL.  QsT&s], QUIASHASTGS LMHMILD 2 _LIGIJ6SILD

gCs@ih  wrafludHar &P MeWsIUGGSILLL  QFTHF. QuHEASTGS WHMID
o puggeud  SHyuisHEie0 e &ATILGSSHULE ST

Qengg. QUIMGASTGS WLOHMID o LF&EULD WHMID G AMIS BLD, GeOmeuret Slyevur
Coliomens Qgeoaned GO HUGESTDET. NI Heold Qaevaled GMOUNL LLUGSTMHHI.
amé HeojHenes iy,  FH Qangg, QUIMSASTEGSH LWOMID 2 LEJONHHDOG
Gauuonard eNH&SEULG TSI WEMN_UUL L LgieTen 2 unjaer gmer QaevalsmerrLs
UGS 0.

QUBLSHDEG NHSTETT SiigLILENL UL Coomeand  euPRISUILEGEGTDE).
Qengg,  QUINISASTGS LOMID 2 LGETILD Crymesr eufl  (pempullest S &Cp

GO Laurn GoD&sULGETTDS). Clogyid, 660 Qomgg, QUINSABTGS HMILD
o usyemid, SLPSAS 7 eluflésiul L eunm Syw penwenoufled saTHELILGHSTDSI.

1. GurlLmy eum&eThise 20%
2. QUINEOSTGS. hHHND WOHDID 2 LGFEILD 25%
3. sewiesl WOMID  gensutt Hlemeowime Q&S G666 25%
4. QgmLjurL_ed 20%
5. genumLid WHMID SIIEUEs 2 LGTEILD 10%
6. sL(HOmeD 4%

7. 9w 10%.
8. QuoeTQLIm(E 6T 25%

(89
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ANSHDULBGEHHD SELEVG] DI SASHHMIDCEUDETUTIEY HELEVF)I LTeN&GLLGeusmenuilsd 6T&Hl&HIe0
QuirEeIsTL QUMILE S0V FHFUTTSESILL TS UG, QuirGeTeTIL QumHQWTETIHicLELTS
Qgngs,  ahHImGET  DOMID o uspETRGaaT S srlLu@d.  Geueunmy QU ILETITG L
QuumuodQuimssry  Geveorg) 26HOUUEL  Qersg  gGaED Sl LiueTey S0V G
QS MENEVHGICUITETHTE &@ﬂmﬁ@ Qeiuwiu@eug), CaHiil  ASHMISEL (WAL DL TS
sretugIL 68, GeumuBid Geusmemuiled QETEEIEEA ASHDULEGID QIGLSH6 UGHLTES &6T016 860
@&QenhgIHeaNd  UHHHU QUOILE SILL LU BTG

SLubuSH  WHUSE Qeuuwiul L Qewmurl® BuwnssHen mé GHFUTISSUILLL.  THFSTeOL
QUITHETTHTTL  LWIGTHEET (W ETQEIGULSDS SNLEVE) BeneniUsD&Ts QFmdHaIsHeeT, eI EgmIGET
wHod AUTHHASTESSloemen WPHOMBESHD A00FH LHBILNTSHSE06T & Qeevey Qewwnu@eus)

HuwQursarelmest SIENL_ILITENIR SETHLTEGLD
3.2, QUL HaTHASEULSS6T
HEG Zh60011q.6D UTeNéaLILL L SEMGEQASBUILGSET, QIHLONEID WHDID Qgevayd Famm 168D

cusnaLiley UGS ST UL G

sl BHseT HLEE QELILNIUL g (GULS], S, efhusmer ellened SIS0 CoHMiLl SIEILDTENILD
Qelwssag  QUOILSUNOBHS Blead GmUHs QUDILSHUTETE QSTEL &l QuuirresTaleaT
SPr@.

3.3, GMIRSTe W&sSH

@ UBLIHDGS GODhS wHiiellmers QsnaL R FHOS ollsnew (WWHESEHaNL GMISIL &Tew
WP HEOQALIEBIDTe BeuaT M QameneniLGid IEBTLIGIL 65T, HTWIDNSHE @MU OuC (Beneng).

3.4. &O&D LOOID ST&HE SeTUT(H & EHLD

mauileleen &HT& LDHMID quiaduflgieiten LUGTHFMEUGIL ST HMILD ST&E FLETLTESST
2 66L& (&S 60 6.

3.5. sl UTLEEEL sanml

SM&L UMLEFE Samm) LDEMDLPSHLOITES L §Haner LwsTLESHSGIW SWIH&SUIUL (BETsng).

3.6, QUITMIULES6T WDHMID FHum®G &6

oHASTOSWID HEOL (LPEDU Quimiyssetss &1 GO uC @eren QUITDIOLEGS6T DHOHTMESH
HaaHir @G AEL srsHDIE spall  QSLASHE agjuniss eLHe Hapelsr QuUDIGUDI
eI 66T @6l simefligeneid STUUSHL- TS QUITELENTGTHL LILISH EU6NTRISHET @uéslu@d - eteu
FHTUNTESESUILL (BTG, sLameflseisr Casn@Ganeisr 8 Qar@lustey QalwouL Geueturig.ul
QsTRUUGTOHET SIS ohAsTmSH HTHENBHSI U@L Quonsirhigien QaTGUusTey Qe
Ceusiung il Q&THULSTESHET BHABTOGUNED HEDL. (LPENDU QU IS SETEHS &(HSULIH H6oTmeu,

AmiHé sem&E - 2018
AeOInN&E FpaHL UTGIGILILE Sl

(]



i

sLhs Repealsd QunICUEADTEIDIES QeuhIEnaS &cpsl UTHSTULE FMmUSEEG HDHGEUTSI FULfHuNev
Si0e0g FTHEWILTET HLULTALTETHmar gHUGSSHIDCUTE). SiueUT) 2. (Heundiu SLUUTL G606
SHUUGHNHG QUTHETTHATLI LI SHeTeD 2 GTENL&&LILMLD UeTReNeT @Lp&Hs Ceuesuig eu(BLD.

-

3.7. eufl eligliLy

2006 QLD 26001 68T 10 %& Qevés e ampil® @om aufl goHur® LOHMID BT (NetT6DIIY
QeEnuIUL L SIG6T HHESHEEEE QaumisGel HHey gammied  oiMGmaun UL euflé
Q& LaNTRIGST, HEUHAL UL (BeTere.

3.8.

3.9,

2o Sl LILIGHT & 61T

L urusefiyg HLLSHenar ueHIImISse

Qeevey Qenmuiul L eu@onerd sanisr  Qeeallarhisans uksaluls Sl ghlaner
QUGG SLOUTEH QST (BET6ng). @QeonnsE FePHL LUTHISTULE &L,
saiflwjseailesn  Quids GCeugamAlaelled 12% WHOID 3% § PemDGW 2amfluiy  Geeomu
M LoD BLNEMS HHUSHDEG URSMNULE CFLESTDE).

11 uwesr Sl L GHeNe U TLMISHH6L

UEN&GQGBTENL, @@ LW  SLLrs  eueJUmnssIUuGEASIDG. @Qeommes  Fesll
urgsTULE e, GOUILL  FLLHE allSHpmneEpdsmowl  Uamné QamsmLulaner
QUIDHIGD  HLDLISLDTEDT Qurmtiurenr  BimjeusQMETOIGL. QU CQurmullenet &l
QameargpeusdnH®, RHASTmeUNL  gour® Waksnan®  QeeuuGHaImg. GG,
apgeoneus  eULE  Gemaulel@ha  IbNGE, CHmeamlear UisHH Qeliiur L
@euQaun@ auhLSHDGAsT o0 oaifligseilsn HIHEMT Syewmger  @MIAUTET iemy
OT§EF FDUMHHMT SqUULWTES Qarau@ SEUSALOULL QFHTmsesHGF FLOWLNE
2hAGTOSHUND (entlanan QFeLeULGEISID (6 §HUNLTHETENS).

1983 gD peviget 12 QD Qevds LENEASTLE FLLGHAST  Qar@uuamalsT &
SULPMIGHEHFalg LI UEN&CSTEL UL  §H60  2a1fLITHEHGET  epuliay il LI6wé
QaemenLsamsr  goHur® Qelwu@damg. Qg QBASTOHUNL  HEOL (LPODIIHM
Qurmity&seiier & aumslu®GssHULEHGTDS.

SemGeuilstt gsnyd, @@ HHWD Camamdamen. sRereaflsd GCoemeuliBbGumg)
HHUNOET SIUTHET QULDMIGHEUTTSHET.

Qumeuruilsmen Sim&sEs60

3.9.1 eumeunuenen HMEHHNEH60

unisefuurenyeafc @b Geguy  sLLeumsd woHmid Nflwb, unHmiEd Geaeisn
SlgUUELUNED  HEMSELUUGEHGTDRT. iy WOMID §8660 e  aubonsid S Hmi

SligUusnLuiled seunsSHL LL(BEledTmeor.

3.9.2 Qeeuailerid

4 Qmihlé e - 2018
Qeomimnad FepsHL LUTGHIGTULE Fenu



senuwilsit Haneveioulled Qeevay QUL §eeo  QFeanaipbd SitGml SligULenLuiled
SHEOTH S LI Sl6TT D) 60T, FemuUulesT  FDUMTHIGEG LD S, MeOI6T 60T SIGBTIHHL  I6VEVG)
WeQe(RHeHsy  Cem.fied, @  Hyhomest Qansgisaeiene  MGWHILGSSHD,
Blgdhsed Qvevg  CLIDURHHISHNGG — Ceeey QEUAULULL. g6 CFalaT(pd
epeugatd  QFeuauns  &WITETUUL (HETeNg).

3.10. USLES sHaIL

CaenaumesGeusmenuiled. HEOL (PN  SHEUIGE (PSTOULLSHDE gomeurm @UiC@ § Hluimer
Qarenssen WBenayb HWIMfl&ESULL (HeTeng).

311, mBOsTas Hedulle tarary QLbAUDHD B &6

800 QuTmetemy wBOsTmssailab QL QUM Hspe|ser saistgEn QaretemiL@GeougiL sir, Hidle]
saHMIbE  (WenmGw Qawnuiuid Qur@Gsgoner  FIrésd  SeLed  (WGeUMIGSHIHE,
(W etTQet G &L (BeTeng).

312 SLUUNEGSST WHMID THIUTITS PGHISEG S

sLbhg &Tev NaDaseNon s @UIDOUDSSag QETHHIGSHT Sie0e0g QUIMINUSSET aHlTuUTgns
Ra6s@ealdr & sl UU@GD  aaUgIL,  QeRmaE  FUPSL  LTGHISTULE  Famuudle
SLOUUILKGMHE SUUTHULL.  (paTon Qe @igung adjumng agljsne  Hapeseailenes
CLmO&TETERHEL sisbevg Gpamstenmom aNdeugear S wrHHGL G 2 MIGULEGEHSUUELD.

313, wreflwhseflansrsd sausEE QFlgev.

WeTmaIly (WPEME@IL s 2 (aL&sIULL. ATEF WLISURGE&ECsET safsflesuuL L
&e&EEL_(h8 QBIEams (LMD,

i Sl wreflmhiser
Qanggibamens Qomdaae  QeUDENE T LISIWRISS,  QFrdgiseafe
SHL STV (PIg.eHMEDLOUTEn SienLmeThi ST (HETDS).

o HOWSHHOBHS QUDUULL gamemu el ACH GuTe QFUE, QIHLOTATD
wMHMID GO Fal_lgeneuibsILL BeTeng).

3140 (P&SE

Heneowmer  emeulifgyieien  (WHSE  WHMID  EMIAIWSTL  MEUILTETE®E  SITLSHI0L
GO UGHeimer.  Sicueunmprer  WWeSEaalelmphgy  GupUULL QIporeand, SiGol
SiglusmLuiled eNiIE QeuiuGHTHg!.
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Beonens FUPSL LIGSTULE SamLl.
M Kleougd Qgrijuleones samHmi -
2018 Habu 31 S4H HHESULET (PigeUnLhd S eaHSHEHTEN

< e 2018 2017
-Gy UM, (U
Qen g g6 660 .
BENL (LN60DE QET5 T 686
EUNd MHMILD uRaETIeIENTen &I& 9 31,099,236 73,012,458
UGS ‘ 10 76,000 76,000
e UL &L 6H 11 12,260,395 1,840,368
genenw) QNG HIEseT 12 258,647,577 151,760,762
Qurgs BoLIpMDE Qandgsssl 302,083,208 226,689,588
Reneownes Qansgsaen
W& e 13 2,032,546,302 1,988,549,728
Qenrg g, AUIMSOsIGE WHMID 2 USTELD 14 . 185,590,615 197,001,852
Quons Meneowmer QBB a6 T 2218136917 2,185,551,580
Qunsss Qenssiéeer 2,520,220,125 | 2,412,241,168
51550
QuIrmILY& &6l
B DU Qurmiiyéser
genemu QuImyliLssen 15 46,769,999 27,044,269
Qs nmeoLpaml QUITmIILES 46,769,999 27,044,269
Comiur menL(penmé QFTSEEIEe6 255,313,209 199,645,319
BEOL (DLl QUIrmILLS&&er 16 21,798,727 22,120,338
Qungsu QurIGysseir 68,568,725 49,164,607
Cungs Celw Q&ng 5686t 2,451,651,400 2,363,076,561
RAUG S0
Slyesoe Hldlusd 17 (33,214,575) (26,405,593)
et wHOY EUY 18 5,610,657 7,719,166
Qeviena Fupsll urgisTiy s REWb 19 2,280,314,876 2,178,568,478
WHCwy HAE SauEe 20 1,499,777 1,726,638
sipe reflunisan wHmib HE .21 197,440,665 201,467,872
. 2,451,651,400 2,363,076,561
I

1-seuempuner  uss Qeodsnad Qgnijurar sausl (s Qanamssdr LHMIL Qis AHen) saHmysseis
AsnGESUULL. UGHIENGHE 10~ 16 uaywiner usshisar Qgm_jllonar GOUUESsH. QEHNET) sapmbserms

swflgs (aimaused  Qurmidiener ueiiiureny ey Qanan
seuieTed skSsflEsiut.( swufss srpficd spunfl il Gerens)

Geneneny. QuHilany semmibsar UeNiUTEm R

c1¢.ab.0.Co. 65515 &g lereit. g sen Ngammbs

e, CoelFR
Upé Qunyy wanmowreay (N ufHid Cxun.@m{nmmnmq HReamCanmi befiureny’ gefenamy
H.M.B.K. Chathuranga thari De Silva ol
- er (FinancePeputy General Manager (Social Security,
Deputy General Manager (Financefepuly S Security Board

Sri Lanka Soci:al 'S(?curity’Boexrd No. 18, Rajagiriya Road,
No. 18, Rgagxflya Road Rajagiciye.
Rajagiriya




@VMIMSBE FUPSHL LUMGISTLULE F6oLl
Hifleny QeumdHmen QAGTLFElevmer” Fnmmi

2018 SH1FDUT 31 hfh H&FIIGTOIL 60T (PlgeuemL b 16001 (H & &1 60T

GmLiLy 2018 . 2017 L.

@@mnmm

G‘)JL'_Lq, 6U(HLOITEBILD 1.1 121,872 358,710
LOMEBIILIMIGHET 1.2 129,009,000 111,176,000
M eU(BLOTENILD 1.3 13,265,223 13,245,153
QON&& GU(HLOTEOTLD 142,396,096 124,779,863
Qewmurl G Qeevailesmisern

S EHGHIL Goeus e Slaen 2 95,559,165 93,119,395
gwimestd QEe0alssTmISeT 3 1,785,957 1,430,100
QUIPRIGEL&ET MM HISTHSHE QUL &6 4 7,937,174 5,019,171
ugmofliy 5 4,015,128 3,218,761
RUUHHF  CFMUGET 6 20,866,125 14,990,024
gJemetit Q&eueenrid 7 2,153,432 1,609,550
G mESTD 8 13,205,716 13,107,489
Qungss Qaeuaileumissir 145,522,697 132,494,490
SNVULIEGHGES T LM &/LIMHMITEGNM (3,126,602) (7,714,627)

Final Accounts 2018
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@EOMIMS FPHL UTEHSTLLE S
ST&L UMLIEEED Fadm)

2018 HlFouy 31 34H HEHHULET (1Plg6LML[HG- 36801 (HE & e

Qaweduisss Qewnur®asenha SIEL LUTLFFe

QL. SHMETET HM&/(GHDm

sfEH0 -Heveownss Qendgisseisar ellbusner ApnLjuileomst Geomuld
epeug et Wiresfi WImmLd
sLHS eumLd FInased

Fal L&) - QUBLSEDHSNET GHUILDITETLD
usEN&QsTenL bamar  @§GEG

QewhHur @ peogsmsHnG opasemrear Qeupurt GU UDDHTEGmD
B ULGSeTlsT HHSHUL
ajHHsn LODID GHT QUGS GMDEH0
wWerQsnGiusTesEmen JHHSHSHEO

FDUTHES QFoaiaat LHDID QarGUUTTSMES GMDSHL
QL EHD Qan@uuere QawiulL uail&QsmamL

Qewedlwsss AswnurGaafef@mhe CHMIW ST&U UTLEFD
WaSLEEF QswHurGeafiedlGhg HTEeU UTLEEFHD
Heneownsn Qensgsaelst Qameiaere
Heneowner Qanggissaisr eNpusmeuNed@hg euLonaLD
WsSE
W55 GF QewpurGeafleiGhg Cafiu Sr&l UMLESO
HElé Qeupun@eefalphgl sMal UMLEFH
2 ¢ieen Mol Cabliu augey
eLPEUGETT LOMETILIRIGET
Hhé Qewpur@safesipng CHOW STa UMLEFD
Caflw &l Lwerum@

2018/01/01 SIEHDISTEIOUITDIET SA&LD DOMID &HT&HE FL6TUT(H & EHLD

2018/12/31 SHETTMISTTETEUMDITEST SN&D WOMID ST&E FeTUTH S EHLD

2018 2017
emum, cHUM.
(3,126,602 (7,714.628)
(12,420) (24,020)
(13.205,716)]  (13,107.490)
3,682,380) 209.864

13,205,716
1,093,323
(5,728,079)

(570,228)
(116,736,615)

19,725,728
(1,414,935)

(98,996,050)

(104,724,129)

(1,724,479)
12,420
(43,996,574)
(45,708,633)
101,519,537
7,000,000
108,519,537
(41,913,225)

73,012,458

31,099,236

13,107,490
4,631,098
(2,897,685)
(471,755)
(38,910,245)
13,750
3,539,536
(361,450)
(36,190,163)

(39,087,849)

(1,992,337)
36,226

(110,183,860)

(112,139,971)
162,273,069
7,530,000
169,803,069
18,575,249

54,437,209

73,012,458

Final Accounts 2018
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GMULE &6

@My 01 2018 2017
EU(HLOITEBI LD CrHLIT cHuIT
1.1-6ULlg GU(HLOITEUILD
Qg - @ &L -1 108,549 107,055
ol lg - eGaL (I;)Q'jl.JGWLﬁ 6,929 7,046
QUL - 6J6ETTIL! U(HLOMETILD 6,394 244,609
1.2 - Lom eIl 6
2178 sl - @b 129,009,000 111,176,000
1.3 - EMEITILI QU(HLOTGUILD
SUNDRY INCOME 47,087 113,643
HEILEWTLD LOMMILD (LPEVSETT U &SeMesT allhLene 12,420 24,020
WOTMILIL_L. 6U(H ML 13,205,716 13,107,490
QLTS QUHLOTEUILD 142,396,096 124,779,863
@miay 02 35 EHHG I 2018 2017
Goug et Slo 6 cpum empuIT
FLDUGTRIGET DML Fae0l&H6T 78,402,792 72,452,105
eamflwy Gaeoru Hig 8,566,629 7,140,023
ean i HONGMS HE 2,139,840 1,785.005
Cuedhs Cryb wHmib NG amnsd Qs 1,433,781 1,121,494
gemerii  Q&HTQULIESTE&H6T 3,500,576 5,973,955
UGN HQSTEL 1,515,547 4,646,813
Qg sLd 95,559,165 93,119,395
@My 03 ywirewr & 2018 2017
Q& alleu mhi s e cHuUm epum
NywNeDiD - 2_eTeeTsi) 1,737,647 1,352,202
Nywreod - QeueriliiLy 48,311 77,898
Qs 1,785,957 1,430,100
GOloY 04 2018 2017
QUPTRIGEL&ET WMHMID MISTEHFalqll QUITIHL &6 Cmum Crum
SiF&L gl HMID TEPSHISHE 5,618,094 3,087,723
aflQUIEGBET OHMID 2 grle] K& 1,538,674 1,353,886
QUIEICUTES 370,673 279,470
QEWIHU UGHNOS &N 47,450 65,220
Ement 144,000 152,000
EJE06TILI CULDIRIG L GEIT 218,284 80,872
Qg sid 7,937,174 5,019,171

10

Final Accounts 2018
Sri Lanka Social Security Board




y , - 2018 2017
05 .

Gmiay ugmofiy oyl iyl
ugmofluys Qgeualleimise - sl igL b MM Lol ' 272,099 187.131
ugmofluyé Qeevallsaifusst - QUIMISQSTGS), HHID WHMID
o CieRmiD ‘ 1,676,587 1,260,395
ugmofuug QFeuaNeurhisG6T - CUTGETRISE 2,066,442 1,771,235
QUOITGHHLD 4,015,128 3,218,761
&MY 06 2018 2017
@UUBSLENT Coeneusen CrHLIT emuT
CuUNEG6uNS 5] 41,927 52,646
QB TeneLdHASTL UL 6O 3,053,099 3,175,462
HLITEL &L L GOSIRIG6NT 2,904,309 1,919,415
WBlstrgnyd whmd By 3,048,106 3,098,408
SIULT6] CFLILID S L CWTRIGENT 911,278 800,980
UTGHIGTULES S L QlhiGeT 1,507,160 1,402,770
eXleNDLIGLD 768,028 1,257,876
QN 608 WOHMID 2 611 eulflesn 112,300 112,300
SEVEHGTUIOSH S L 6OUTRIG6T 455,400 241,500
VEHLPRO.UN.OPER.LEASING METHOD 8,064,519 2,928,667
QuonggLd 20,866,125 14,990,024
@My 07 2018 2017
genenil Qgeuailard CHUm e
Guohum . (F QeeoaenmiseT 1,305,592 942,913
geneorill WBssn@eu(nid Qaeoallesinhigs 847,840 666,637
QUGS 2,153,432 1,609,550
@My 08 2018 2017
GoUuiomed il eHLT
&L gL LD 6,392,128 6,367,981
CIOMLLIT 6UT&EsITRIGEN 3,482,782 2,545,078
sewsienae 1,693,488 2,032,425
HEMUNLLD ODHMID SEICUVEH 2 LIGHEIILD 1,261,112 1,246,003
QusiQunmst NG5S 93,799 .
QB ML LML 6L &E 214,198 474,550
QUMHSASTGS HMID aHSTD : 378,242
9 68,210 68,210
QLTEED 13,205,716 13,107,489

Final Accounts 2018
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@My 09 2018 2017
sH&UNGL WMHMID eumIEIUTEIETET HIT& CHLIT cpum

PR - C/A -QUEENS - 033100150350212 - 3,000
PB - C/A - 174100120350213 12,890,299 6,965,781
PB - C/A - 174100140350212 (9.191,012) (5.850.989)
PR - S/A - USD - 174402140350212 9,674 7,944
PB - JANAJAYA CALL DEPOSITS - 174200210350 19,440,945 69,041,538
BOC - C/A - 228073 101,810 306,333
BOC - CALL DEPOSITS - 3532598 7,680,905 2,440,516
NSB - S/A - 101110107557 166,615 98,335
QTGS 31,099,236 73,012,458
Gmiiy 10 2018 2017
EOEULILIE & 61T CHUIT enum
BT 0I5 &Falq Ul QUGS - cTlQUITHET 75,000 75,000
BenQEenIHHEHaalg Ll neuLIY&SEET - UM 1,000 1,000
QI &GLD 76,000 76,000
&ML 11 2018 2017

2en S &L 681 eBum cpum
@y sLetr | 1,653,534 1,263,430
. st 2 341,960 504,614
@ sLetT 3 10,240,401 -
LI6i0IG 608  (LPHLIESILD 24,500 68,573
QNCFL (LPMHU6TUILD - 3,750
QT &ELD 12,260,395 1,840,367
Gy 12 2018 2017
FENETL QENS G586 cmur crpLIT
gl QumIens - Hlsmeowmso Qens gl 237,887,412 142,890,628
il gl Quins - Blemeowinss QFTSHS] 17,642,701 6,216,110
U (B LILGHET 2,523,612 1,953,384
sar L QUIIEHSS6T 441,147 291,085
STUUMIS (pHASTHUILISTEY 152,704 409,555
Qurggib 258,647,577 151,760,762
Gmiuy 13 2018 2017

WP &eSE 6 cmum CHLIT
WHESE - MEmeOUITET EDEULILIGEEN 1,937,822.,662 1,941,057,650
WHSH - HeonEmyid 94,723,640 44,000,000
(W&5SH - eunsssr aIHUEDHE - 3,492,078
Q&g 2,032,546,302 1,988,549,728
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Gmly 15 2018 2017
el QUTmILIL& 6 Cmum I
ACCURED EXPENSES - ¢Jéméuris Qar@uLsey 95,000 242,500
ACCURED EXPENSES - GuefHs Gpigh 55.843 101,548
ACCURED EXPENSES - ywmereiLh 378,417 263,944
ACCURED EXPENSES - GG 406,225 117,048
ACCURED EXPENSES sTflQLIm (R e 161,316 64,889
ACCURED EXPENSES - gJsmemiLl EULPTRIGED 167,070 8,622
ACCURED EXPENSES - CUIT&6TTIRIG T emsuTL] uUn'mlﬂg'jg)d) 277,561 81,824
Sg#ﬁ;;ggk?bhbhs -AUThi$QAsTGE WwHmin S1HET& Slsmeurcs 176,753 40,077
ACCURED EXPENSES - Gurréa@smjaj)gﬂ 1,150 1,200
ACCURED EXPENSES - QSTeme0&As T FUTL b 413,075 297,603
ACCURED EXPENSES - SIEHFEL HU_L6TTRIG 6 29,961 8,785
ACCURED EXPENSES - (D6g1& T wmHmid B 590,136 284,788
ACCURED EXPENSES - im RUUHSF Coencusen 574,084 197,558
ACCURED EXPENSES - satfliii] pioiflésns Héwin 183,853 .
ACCURED EXPENSES - #bUentd 13,225 -
ACCURED EXPENSES - usstfsQarent 179,520 -
ACCURED EXPENSES - euiL_sns HMIb 2 WJ &L auimseT 570,000 570,000
ACCURED EXPENSES - SHEUISHBMICYS &L L emTrusen 1,457,280 957,600
ACCURED EXPENSES - B & smeudai eurfl 18,401,884 11,421,707
ACCI-{U’.!‘!;'I.) EXPENSES -Q&sn@ﬂumm QFLILISFalq 1L Hmis 4 1411416 497289
UGSULLL. auifl - HeoneEnyh Y ks
ACCRUTED EXPENSES VEHLPRO.UN OPER.LESING METHOD 2,001,000 743,667
ACCURED EXPENSES - m Lﬁ’mﬂ@m@m 82,807 22,570
ACCRUTED EXPENSES - QNG pems Qsn@pliueey - 2,946
Q&8558 salg 1L 2mEGeNYS Qan@rusTey 1,794,756 1,797,389
RETENTION PAYABLE 74,021 66,719
CEISHHEenIqW LTGISTILE Qan@uusey 50,000 25,000
QFISSH &G SIILTE] @i 25,000 25,000
QEI&H&Enlq W 2a B Qsr@Liusiey 12,714 9,689
Q&GS 8 Falq Ll 6108 6186 8 & énlq 1 Qe Luee] 30,000 30,000
Flouatd sLGUUTLES &am1éE 503,501 -
2anifliiy Geeomu H&id SLEUUTL (RS saube 735,413 -
QIDLAITOTR SAGSIUILUL L. 6DeULILS ST (GMOUY 24) 15,917,017 9,164,309
Qg sLh 46,769,999 27,044,271
@iy 16 2018 2017
HEnL (pmWmMm QAUITMILILE 6T cpLT CrLIT
QFQISSH &l UTNSASTOL (GHINY 16 (1)) 21,483,527 21,805,138
WHBE - gpravevTal - gl HCwen 255,000 255,000
W&eSE - syrevervmel - mEe g edsfam 50,200 50,200
W@ - gyreiveroney - 100 pellwils GUITL g LITaTT&6T 10,000 10,000
Qo gib 21,798,727 22,120,338
- 2018 2017
s o un @
B %Utbu,é?)@\?b B 21,805,138 17,322,332»
LADL QUEL FTEaD 1,093,323.00 4,631,098
UGLSADSTEN HLL e eNGiy ) . )
QUL HHTTCUNG euPRISUULL. UaM&AsTmL-& Qar@lueaeay 1,414,934.50 361,450
T 21,483,527 21,805,138
QT SsLL .
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@MYy 17 Syessi 2018 2017
HiFlw e eHum
LU B4 (26,405,593) (18.900,829)
(estemenit euBL FUnéaed (3,682,380) 209.864
QIGLGHHeTe No&UDDTHEMD (3,126,602) (7.714,628)
Qo & &LD (33.214,575) (26,405,593)
GO 18 1Bsir 2018 2017
wHN LUl L sn&suil@sly LT emum
&47bu 54 7,719,166 383,367
(LPEHTEnENTIL QL& ENEee (2,108,510) 7,868,000
uSleufssuuC L. QuIS . (532,201)
Qurgsio 5,610,657 7,719,166
@My 19 2018 2017
EEOTIEMS FPSL UTGSTOY i AL CHLIM CHUm
aymbu B4l 2,084,568.478 1,986,964,409
SLHG eupL. FTnEse 2,173,966 (1,127,504)
Qs eumL FITESE - .
QUHL &S IMHMmeEL 99,572,432 98,731,573
SOTEN] SEYIEULE LGRS HE)
&by B4 94,000,000 29,000,000
QUEHL SHEHT LDIMHMEL - 65,000,000
e HWsErseTe QarBUlsTey - 5
2,280,314,876 2,178,568,478
midy 20 2018 2017
wpHGWNy HHws &auHE CrpLIT cmum
Syybu LB 1,726,638 1,801,513
SLHS UL FITEHE0 (19,226) 43,489
UHL-SE6T eulg 48,865 212,636
epgg LNgenms e saeen Qam(RLULeney (256,500) (331,000)
QTS 1,499,777 1,726,638
@iy 21 2018 2017
2y wraflukssr whHmib K CrHum mum
LLPEUEHETILD - SIJEF 27,611,758 25,741,184
CUTHETLD - JUEF . -
epeugad -Hé 169,828,908 175,726.688
QLTSS 197,440,665 201,467,872
@miay 21 (1) FOPHL
ungamiy gL WPETMSHSIeU HHAUED g,!t_i_g,,e_f,]mm 2018 2017
CubUEHEHUSDG (PTOSHT 6 QasusuliLL L. CLPEOS 6T e cpL
Blaen
Spbu g 7,627,000 2,497,000
Qs GL REIGEE 4,884,000 5,130,000
QurgsLd 12,511,000 7,627,000
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@My 22

@eommed GUPBL UNEIGAULE &Fau
2004 - 2018 SIEDLWTETH BREWUULTS HUIULES a6 eflugniger
2018.12.31 sievigy . ETOTEUT MW

-

70181231 SIOUD) | QS MIGRTLIL | 2018.12.31 e 2018.12.31 ST CuEOHUIIEH SHEMLITENRI HTERIILLTG
@::mmuﬂw_ Ly cuamyuiled epeuliLEHensi eNugTigl.
Rl | euUysSafsl | simLwneTm y ” -
uughmmcm‘m Qung sl &1 LILIL6U6TT O WWQ‘s“ﬂm“ uma.g:\‘x:‘unmtjl a(ma,;'ngs,m @(L'(;!g:j({)?::’ 1
g’;:g;’g P g‘;ﬂ?ﬁ ik o, SufEauLCL | SBIBE0T 62] (3 ‘g‘g,nu)mmrrm 10 V0 TR (06T
A ’ FHyeuns CuBHMG sumbiu o emUUGET | & HeNjE
460075 QI Quaind LG 2;18-‘13‘ Qarsren | UHmISSR0 samang e e
v o uLeg anaQane | HLLHADGE | Sl
Een H&QUMEVIYD UG@HSUULTE | SrEmOUL@sir
g GG IO IO engy.
HEUULITETHT S SNEMIUULTE
(B 1S 1T 6807 UL
& T5) ) Gl E=(eT (@ M @) 0] 0]
[ CHLIT LA CmLI L LT [v ClhLIT
2004 -2009 DM cUhif] 289,041 85,209 204,432 204,432 - - %
&h&HE QumIS 939,621 190,581 749,040 749,040 - - #
CaHw Cabloy CUmHIA 160,521 128,021 32,501 32,501 - - .
2010 COMRIES CUmI 159,351 106,254 53,097 - - = 53,097
&S Ui 412,822 412,822 - - - e "
Coiw Cebiy eumdl 527,443 520,440 7,003 - - - 7,003
2011 Aoomians kgl 210,389 201,168 9,220 - - - 9,220
W& U 8,544 430 8,535,026 9,404 = - . 9.404
Cafiw Cabiiy eumid 601,099 599,848 1,251 - - - 1,251
2012 @wmm, cumIgl 4,324 890 4,323470 1,420 - - - 1.420
WDHSHET IR 716,631 716,631 - - - - g
Cafw Cabluy i 4,250,578 4,247,906 2,672 - - - 2,672
2013 Noomiens s 3,139,542 3,137,201 2,341 - - -
W&HBE Qs 4,461,355 4,459,335 2,020 - % .
Codul Gelity CuUmE) 1,037,101 1,025,231 11,870 - N
2014 '@mn&:m& Uil 1,672,105 1,670,453 1,652 - 1,652 - -
D&&E ubigl 6,500,041 6,493,491 6,550 - 6,550 - -
Cafiw Cobiny curud 823,583 822,063 1,520 - 1,520 -
2018 RIS CUTIEL 16,177,682 16,154,571 23,111 - 23,111 - -
WhHGE oA 9,927,670 9,902,724 24,946 - 24,946 - -
Ga A Cebiny sumId 1,218,604 1,205,044 13,560 - 13,560 - -
2016 enmicns, cumudl 22,375,693 22,336,273 39,420 - 17,583 21,837
(D& U 11,364,867 11,364,507 360 - - 360 -
Cadu Colfluy aumél 773.203 773,205 - - - . -
2017 @mrfhm&, ufud 30,234,011 30,144,435 89,576 - 33,908 55,668 -
&G U 15,590,484 15,577,671 12,813 - - 12,813 -
G Cabiiy (N2 467,308 467,308 - - - - =
2018 ins Qi 37,225,295 24735217 12,490,078 - 30,717 12,459,361 -
WHBET EUBIA 12,204,785 10,077,623 2,127,162 - - 2,127,162 -
Casiu Cafitny aumidl 358,924 358,924 - - - - -
Qo g Hio 196,689,671 180,772,653 15,917,018 985,973 169,778 14,677,201 84,067

(& O G s eT-

cufleng (- 2004 -2009 DL LT SREIULL. T8 QUGS LT, 985.973 .00 sveuliLbssiiss H&aucaalana uiAsM S sleene.
LMISTET&E aBans: Shal UIRLEWITIGE S CarpCLE BHsEAGTE s EeNTIHTEN (Piguld.
wHmih e ApaLnld anfemia) Hiaps b HULFuGme BLSEIH0.

aflas (g)- Ssg s GI0EaHHEE Siufihs QaTaEyasHE soeuuneny ahsQeun eflugsHsmend GHNIL.THBTE SiEnL LT e
STEULLLIS  QUEuLSLINg GHUT 169,778.00 2_6neng)

URETMHHET Qihns: FhS! Gl HUBISE6IS CanEueung BHssdsnmsuliamen ETHIGTER (PG UID.
wHmd Q& CHILIOED aNfilee Hlapaag HUL RIBMOT BLASHIHD.

SIELINGTTR STEOBUUL TS QU WITET (HUT. 1467720100 & Fa uGsgay sauals HLLHHNGEN
aflens (h) - UGHEID cuehiy seedie e Cruh Cama@aiasing

2018712721 (P GGG QPET E80 aNdnemUURSMMLIE 2 LUGSHHIUSNE SiC L sl B HULL B

aflens ()- @hed Qpnamswlina @eisnguid QUIGLE #6600 ARAlE SMMEEHGD HLEREET gHEmEal SEIUUIUL Gerene.
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@eORIMGEF FCLPGL umgemiILeg gemu
QU(HLOTEITLD MM QAFELOTENES gamm) - euiaLHlw Hg
(2018 HEDUF 31 40 HEHUL 6T (LPlEUOLHS QL& SN &I 6eT)

eflurb

GILTHSLD
R,

215 & & 6U1 & afleo Lk & ey
gumed Geafluy
GURIE LDMMILD  6J6m6uTL Gasfuy

125.470.474
80,170,997

Qungsl Umisefluy (3

205,641,471

Fal_ ([HGH6L - UL lg QU(THLDITEUTLD

(hlemeuImeT EEULILISHEETT 261,591,395
Cahlliy enaUULIGESET 1,333,927
Ny (@ sLer 1) 18.670
Nm (@ sLes 1) 551.363
geomany M euL-lg 11,946,591
QurdHs UL lq (3b) 275,441,946

SNHHH0 - Aasvalleid
spuie, s QsnBuueTe|
BeneMiiyéd Qarrueey
uEN&QsTmLE QeHTEULTEY

313,143,500
32,513,063
1,962,534

SifaEaTsnT QamBrLeTey 543,279
LR &6 ILIT6TIIT & (60 & BIT6uT LILIGHT QaTRUILIGTEY HET 4,842,660
gumed Qamible et (7,527)
sarg@elliyd  Qan(lueTe] 9,439,135
6T61V.6T6r0. QL 6UQEOLILD TTL. 662,869
GUITGHENT GUMTL_ NG e

QURISEG HL_L CUUMI&6N 23,952
SHUTL FHEUM) (0)
AMISE eubSLD cufl - M 17,357,708
Himis & meud@ eufl - Cabiuy 74,084
AmisH meusGD aulfl - HELMEMLD 955,727
Qurgss Qeevellamiser (B ) 381,510,985
Camw B4 (@) +(3)-(8) 99,572,432

GOLILGSET -

2018.01.01 - 2018.12.31 susmyuiled QAureHss sN&s GaaMiy emum. 221,558,489.69

ArasH QAsTenasuNedlbhHs) SIEMLITETRI STEULILL TS

meaLussaNsT Qurssy  QUIILSS Qg mens
eHUM.15,917,018.42

8a. 2hHAGTMHEUTEL HenL (LpEBMLI QuIMUIUTSS &
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SeNgmeny,
@eomenas sl LUTHIGTULE Fenul.

QeunhinsE  FOPSL UTHSTULE Femuuller 2018 HFDUT 31 b SeFuL e HlenmeusnLhg
umLGHDsTar HHET] sadm wHMD sLLefser  GCHmeuuun® CQFHTLILIO 2018 Jpid
SLEUUI 6T 19 oD @evEs Gl saussmiles sULGHar 12 eug Ufleller SNgsmow

SauSSmleuTer] siFludluilen SimMsHams

1

S Falm|S &6
11 HGHUMUBSE &([HS 0]

@eorienss Fepsll UTHISTULE seouuler 2018 HFDUT 31 b HaHwsiempw HFemy sapm,
HE  QewHHms Endm. o fdg LIMUED abdm WLOHDID SHUSSEN WigalDLbS
QUBLGSDSTE  HIGEL  UMLESH Samm WLOMID &M&s  GadHmGsEpEaTar  GMUUGSHET,
QumAllyE QeElwtul L (WS GEUGELE  Csmamasmar 2 eTenL &Sl 2018, Slebuy 31
S SleHlujL b WPgeUmLbH WENGESTET BHEFNT FaDMISEHET, QEURENE REHTLIS
Cangedldsds G ITHT  UTHAWE emUNET  154(1) 6T60TM HTEILIL SismOLLL 6T  S(HSHSHEF
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Sri Lanka Social Security Board

Vision

Ensuring Social Security for a dignified nation.

Mission

Formulating, Executing and regulating provisions and policies aligned to practices
of good governance to ensure Social Security of Sri Lankan citizens strengthening
the economy and protecting cultural values, incorporating strategic alliance with

government and non - governmental organizations towards the sustainable

development for a dignified nation.
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Message from the Chairman

This institution was established under the Social Security Board Act No. 17 of 1996 and its head office is named as
“Samaja Arakshana Piyasa” of which sub offices are maintained in all District Secretariats in Island wide providing
services for the public. More than 200 employees work in this institution and its key role is to make the economic
security of the elderly persons of any position live in our society. This institution comes under the Ministry of
Primary Industries and Social Empowerment which is led by the Hon. Minister Mr. Daya Gamage. Empowerment
of elderly persons is socialized systematically with the guidance of Hon. Minister. The elderly person over 60 years
in our country is presently increasing methodically. But these elderly persons have to seek help from others at their
elderly age because they didn’t have a vision when they were at young age that how their elderly life plan should be
arranged when they exceed the age of 60 years. 1 should mention here that the staff in our institution is often
committed to make an attitudinal change in the society.

As a government institution established to make secure the life of the elderly persons based on their future living
plan, we are already in the mission to extend the fullest support toward that. I am glad to say that arrangements to
present new plans for public are being made. The number of members joined to our institution has been escalated
day by day and, more than 81,000 members had been enrolled in 2018 for our schemes namely ‘Surekuma’ and
‘Arassawa’. Issuing of said insurance policies as soon as possible, is in progress.

Steps are being taken to introduce a new method to keep maintained the members actively who joined to our
schemes. Arrangements are being made presently to generate a network of agents in Ampara and Hambantota
districts and targeting the Divisional Secretariat Divisions and Grama Seva Divisions covering all the districts in the
Island, step by step in future.

After appointing the network of agents, their responsibility will be to enroll the elderly persons who are living in
villages as well as who had been served at any kind of position and, to conduct often search about the existing
persons to continue them as active members. It is expected to pay them commissions at the initial stage of this
mission.

However, it is the duty and responsibility of the government to take care about the elderly persons living in the
country and our institution’s responsibility is to create the necessary environment towards that. Therefore, our duty
responsibility is to introduce new schemes for that and to increase the benefits given by the existing schemes. New
schemes for the elderly persons between 30-40 years and 40-50 years will be introduced and a measure for the
security of the presently living elderly persons of such age limits will be taken in further with the guidance of the
Hon. Minister Mr. Daya Gamage with the aim of obtaining a contribution from the government.

We appreciate the support extended by the Grama Niladhari, Divisional Secretaries and District Secretaries in our
membership. Also, I am planning to hold a district and national level evaluation function this year to further
encourage their service. Furthermore, 1 like to intend to launch a program to aware members through the postmen
and collect payment program through the Postal Department.

I am happy to note that there is a program being implemented to provide a more efficient service to the public by

modernizing the company's computer network.

P. Devaka Weerasinghe

Chairman
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Message from the Working Director

The foremost function of Sri Lanka Social Security Board is to provide pension and social
security benefits to those who are not entitled to a government pension. I'm in the view that the
Social Security Board, which has been executed since 1996, has done its job for a certain extend
under different governments. However, there is a problematic situation in the recruitments,
which were done in the past with the mediation of Public Officers, District Secretaries,
Divisional Secretaries and Grama Niladhari Officers. According to the statistical data, therefore,
12.2% of the growth of elderly population calculated in 2012, would be 24.8 % by 2041.
Although this situation will be more severe by 2030 and 2035, 1am in a view that the Sri Lanka

Social Security Board is currently fail to make a successful intervention in this regard.

In this context, I think that it is a correct and opportune decision of Hon Ranil Wickremesinghe
current Prime Minister of Sri Lanka, to vest this institution in Hon. Daya Gamage, Minister of
Primary Industries and Social Empowerment. Hence, I really appreciate the decision of
establishing an independent marketing network and other decisions taken for the improvement
of the Institution, having understood the current situation, by the Board of Directors including
Hon. Dewaka Weerasinghe, the current Chairman. Further, I believe that it is the responsibility
of the current board of directors to popularize the social security benefit schemes, in which,
having revised the Arassawa and Surekuma, which are implemented at present, the attractive

social security benefit schemes should be prepared to suit to present.

Providing social security benefits to 43.4 % to non-government employees, 43.4% of foreign
employees and 42.2% self-employed persons, who do not obtain a pension equal to more than
15 lakhs of government employees, who get their retirement with dignity after serving many
years in the Government Sector, is a social responsibility and all officers from top to bottom as
well as the Board of Directors including Hon. Chairman of the Social Security Board should
work beyond their official duties to fulfill this social responsibility. I wish all parties including
Hon. Daya Gamage, Minister of Primary Industries and Social Empowerment for all the

strengths and courage for this purpose.

B. N. Manjula Fernando
Working Director
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Mrs. V. Jegarasasingham
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Name
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Duration

01.01.1997 — 01.11.1999
08.11.1999 — 01.11.2000
24.11.2000 — 06.02.2002
07.02.2002 — 25.01.2004
03.02.2004 — 01.06.2004
15.06.2004 — 15.12.2005
27.12.2005 — 18.09.2006
19.09.2006 — 11.10.2006
12.10.2006 — 05.05.2010
17.05.2010 - 31.12.2011
03.01.2012 - 21.01.2015
10.02.2015 - 07.12.2015
09.12.2015 - 15.05.2018

Duration

1996.09.25 - 1998.08.31
1998.09.01 - 2000.02.01
2000.02.02 - 2002.08.16
2002.09.16 - 2003.12.31
2004.01.01 - 2007.10.12
2008.01.01 - 2009.07.23
2009.07.24 - 2010.07.23
2010.07.27 - 2012.01.26
2014.03.17 -2017.11.09
2018.01.16 —2018.07.15

Designation

Chairman

Working Director

Directress
Director
Director
Director
Director
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Organization Structure of the Sri Lanka Social Security Board
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Role of the Sri Lanka Social Security Board

The role of Sri Lanka Social Security Board is to provide pension payments and social security
benefits to those who are not entitled to a government pension.

In accordance with the provisions made under the Sri Lanka Social Security Board Act No. 17
of 1996, six pension and social security benefit schemes were introduced by an extraordinary
Gazette Notification of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka dated 25th September
2006 bearing the number 1464/5.

"Surekuma" scheme has been implemented by now with the objective of implementing
economically effective schemes and providing high and safeguarded monthly pension payments
to the contributory members. All those who are in the ages of 18 to 59 years and not entitled to a
government pension could be members for the schemes and be entitled to the possibility of
drawing a monthly pension as desired to meet their requirements depending on the ability to pay
the contributions to the Board.

"Arassawa" preplanned Social Security Benefit scheme was introduced alongside with the
"International Day of the Girl-Child which was scheduled on 11 September 2012. According to
the said scheme the parents or guardians could enroll the children who are below the age of 18
years under their guardianship. Once when the children complete their 18 years of age, their
enrolments are transferred to "Surekuma" monthly pension payment scheme and they become
entitled to a pension and the amount receivable depends on the balance accumulated on their
behalf.

Benefits of the Scheme

e To provide a pension at the age of 60 years until the demise of the contributory members.

e At the demise of the contributory member the wife/husband is entitled to the pension up to the
age of 80 years.

e If a contributory member becomes partially and permanently disabled he/she is entitled to a
gratuity payment of Rs. 25,000/~ calculated with respect to the member's age and after completing
the payment of contributions he/she is entitled to the monthly pension when reaching 60 years of
age.

e Ifa contributory member becomes permanently incapacitated he is entitled to a gratuity up to
Rs. 50,000/ calculated with respect to the members age and his total contribution as at date or a
monthly pension from the date on which the member is incapacitated.

o If a contributory member is deceased before the retirement the dependents are entitled to obtain a
lump sum gratuity.

Anyone in the society could obtain the membership from the Head Office of the Sri Lanka
Social Security Board, District Offices and Divisional Secretariats or from Grama Niladhari
Officers and from any other officer to whom the responsibility has been entrusted by the Board.

Installment payments could be made through this Office, Bank of Ceylon, People's Bank,
National Savings Bank, Post Offices and Grama Seva Offices who have been entrusted with

authority.
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1. Administration Division

1.1 Establishment, establishment of the office and subsequent changes

Social Security Board was first established by the Ministry of Health, Highways and Social
Services at the Sawsiripaya under Act No: 17 of 1996. After the first meeting of the Board of
Directors which was held on the 16th October 1996, activities of the Social Security Board were
commenced. Thereafter the Social Security Board was set up in the Office building of the
Department of Social Services at Borella under the purview of the Ministry of Social Services.

During the second stage of its establishment, the office of the Social Security Board was set up in
a rented out building at No. 585, Galle Road, Colombo with effect from March 2007.
Subsequently, the original Act was revised by the Social Security Board (Amendment) Act No:
33 of 1999. Then the office of the Sri Lanka Social Security Board was established at No: 150 A,
Nawala Road, Nugegoda on 01/07/2003. Later on, the Sri Lanka Social Security Board had been
affiliated to the Ministry of Finance and Planning with effect from 30-04-2010 and the Head
Office was established at No: 125 Nawala Road, Narahenpita with effect from 01-12-2010.

The office was permanently established at No. 18, Rajagiriya Road, Rajagiriya on 06.03.2018 in
a four story building purchased by the Board and the premises is being named "Samaja
Arakshana Piyasa" with possibilities of performing more and an essential service in a spacious
building with all facilities. At present the services of the Board has been expanded to cover all
districts of the island by establishing offices at every District Secretariat.

1.2. Approved cadre and vacancies

It had been recommended to recruit the staff, which had been requested, in few stages and to
recruit the staff until it reaches to the size of 56 only in 1997 by the Chairman of the Salaries and
Cadre Committee by his letter No. SR35/339 dated 1 1™ July 1997 addressing the Secretary to the
Hon. President. It had been approved by the Cabinet of Ministers at their meeting held on 15
September 1997, and subsequently approval had been received to recruit the required staff up to
159 numbers. Accordingly thereafter the General Treasury had approved the recruitment of
employees up to 88 numbers only.

Since the year 1999 due to their transfers and resignations, the number of vacancies prevailed
throughout the period and at present only 169 members of the staff are in their permanent
employment. The organization structure as per positions of the employees is given below. As the
anticipated progress of the organization is unable to reach the expected accomplishments and
approval for the arrangements of expanding activities has been granted to increase the cadre to
suit the requirements up to 180 in number. Accordingly schemes of recruitment have been
drafted and forwarded to the Department Management Services on 14/09/2012 and these
schemes of recruitment have been approved and the existing vacancies have been absorbed and
the action is being taken to fill the existing vacancies as soon as possible.

722222277 ZZZ2ZZLZZLZ L
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Analysis of the Staff — 2017

As at 31.12.2017

Sub Designation Approved | Present Vacancies
Number Cadre Cadre
01 General Manger 01 - 01
02 D. G. M. (Finance) 01 01 -
03 D. G. M. (Social Security) 01 01 -
04 A. G. M. (Finance) 01 01 -
05 A. G. M. (Enrollment and District Administrator) 01 01 -
06 A.G.M. (Administration) 01 01 -
07 A.G.M. (Pension /Insurance) 01 01 - :
08 Internal Auditor 01 01 -
09 Manager (Administration) 01 01 -
10 Manager (Deed Services) 01 01 - %
11 Manager ( Insurance) 01 01 -
12 Manager (Promotions) 01 - 01

13 Accounting Officer (Finance) 01 01 -

14 Social Security Officer (Pension) 01 01 -

15 Social Security Officer (Information Technology) 01 01 -

16 Accounting Officer (Collection) 01 01 -

17 Senior Coordinating Officer 06 06 -

18 Audit Officers 02 02 -
19 Coordinating Officers 49 41 08 f
20 Investigation Officers 02 02 -
21 Data Base Administrator 01 01 = ;
22 Computer Networking Asst. 01 & 01 /
23 Book Keeper 02 01 01

24 Computer Programming Assistant (Hardware) 01 01 -
25 Computer Programming Assistant (Software) 01 01 - %
25 Management Assistant 74 67 7 ;
25 Driver 09 09 . /
26 Office Assistant 34 34 34
Total 198 179 19
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1.3. Increasing the approved cadre and filling of vacancies

SN NN

In order to reach the targeted aims and objectives of the board, establishment of the required staff and

improvement of their performance through the training and development are performed and it is expected

SN

to reach the high service productivity through the filling of vacancies.

1.4. Resignations and retirements in 2017

Name Designation

Harshana Kusumsiri Coordinating Officer Resignation

Tony Deshan Coordinating Officer Resignation

Anil Rathnayake Coordinating Officer Resignation

Sameera Lakshitha Coordinating Officer Resignation

U. Nishanthi Coordinating Officer Resignation

S. K. Liyanage Coordinating Officer Resignation

Sangeetha Madurangi Book Keeper Resignation

A. M. C. D. Hemantha Office Assistant Resignation

Sunil Rathnayake Coordinating Officer Retirement

J. M. Madusanka Management Assistant Leaving the Service

G. D. S. Gunawardhana Coordinating Officer Resignation

V. Piyoshan Coordinating Officer Resignation

E.J. M. Wickramasinghe Driver Dismissal

K. Navarathnasinghem Coordinating Officer Resignation

Nuran Chathuranga Coordinating Officer Resignation

S. Thilakarathne Management Assistant Resignation

Indika Thejanath Manager (Promotion) Resignation

1.5. Present Staff of the Administrative Division
Designation Present
Assistant G.M. (Administration) 01
Manager (Administration) 01
Management Assistant 06 /
Secretary to Chairman (Management Assistant) 01
Office Assistant 03
Office Assistant attached to Chairman
and Working Director 01
General Manager (Office Assistant) 01
Postal Affairs (Office Assistant) 01
Telephone Operator (Office Assistant) 01
Driver 09
Total 25

11
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1.6.
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9.

Main Functions

. Recruitment of staff and Maintenance of subject files until the retirement of the officers
. Conduct of disciplinary investigations with regard to the general conduct of the staff

. Conduct of Efficiency Bar examinations for evaluating the efficiency of officers

. Conduction of trainings and workshops

. Supporting to organize the Social Security Awards Ceremony

. Obtaining the approval of the plan to construct a new auditorium and commencement of

the construction in 2019

. Preparation of annual reports/corporate plan/action plan

. Forwarding the reports, which to be sent monthly, quarterly and annually to the Ministry

and other government institutions

Preparation of all procurement activities necessary to the Institution

10. Maintenance of buildings, machinery and vehicles and obtaining of vehicle facilities

11

12.

3.

14.

under lease term
- Making arrangements to obtain the loan facilities necessary for the staff
Entering into annual agreements for obtaining the services of the security services,
cleanings and maintenance of other machineries
Installation procurement activities of the computer network necessary for the
organization have been completed and the installation of the computer system has been
commenced.

Taking action to issue monthly checks to pensioners as soon as possible.

1.7. Physical Resources

Head office : The Head Office of the Board had been established in a four storied
building owned by the Board itself situated at No. 18, Rajagiriya Road,
Rajagiriya with effect from 06th March 2013.

District Offices : District Offices have been established in all District Secretariats in the
country

12
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1.8. Communication facilities

The organization had the telephone system and after shifting to the present premises the system
was further developed to cover all divisions by installing 3 more general lines along with fax
facilities. In addition to this, the following Officers have obtained the direct telephone facilities.

Chairman - One Direct phone line and Fax line
Working Director - One Direct phone line and Fax line
General Manager - One Direct phone line and Fax line
Deputy G.M 02 - One Direct phone line and two Fax lines
Assistant G.M. 03 - 03 Telephones

Internal Audit Officer - 01 Telephone

Postal Affairs - 02 Telephones

Hotlines - 01 Telephone

In Addition to the above telephone and fax facilities all 25 District offices also have been
provided with telephone facilities. A computer network has been established in the Head Office.
Steps have been taken to connect District Offices through VPN system and service functions
have been carried in a very active and effective manner.

1.9. Transport Facilities

When the Board was formed, two vehicles were taken on loan from the Department of Social
Services for its activities. Thereafter two additional vehicles were obtained from the Ministry of
Social Services the Board had to incur a very heavy expenditure for repairs to maintain these
vehicles in running condition. The Board owned 07 vehicles only even at the end of the year
2006. They are in running condition now. Even though more transport facilities are required for
field work as well as mobile services, no new vehicles have been procured during the last ten
year period for these purposes. Although the requirements of new vehicles had been pointed out,
no solution has been found up to date. In the year 2008, after a request has been made it was
advised to release a vehicle from the Department of customs. Subsequently a request made to the
Finance Ministry in 2010 was approved and two vehicles were bought for the use of the Board
from the Micro Company.

The Cab vehicle No. 250-6090, Cab vehicle No. 253 -2818 and Path Finder vehicle No. 32-
4987 were in very feeble condition and they were sold in the auction.

The Board purchased a Toyota Hiace Van, which has 16 seats, in 2014.

The Board has obtained two Cars, One Double Cab and one Jeep by Operational Lease Method
in year 2017.

13
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1.10. The details of the current vehicles
Vehicle No. Model Date of first | Very | Good | Repaired and in | Feeble | Condemned
registration good running
condition

250 - 6095 Double Cab 1997.10.24 J
252 - 5463 Double Cab 1998.08.14 J
KH-4506 Car 2008.09.30 N
KN- 0006 Micro Jeep 2011.01.13 J
KX-0914 Nissan Juke 2013.10.17 J
NB - 8428 Toyota Hiace Van | 2014.08.18 J
SP CAU-7691 | TOTOTA - AXIO | 2017.06.29 J

G Type Car
SP CAU-7694 | TOTOTA - AXIO | 2017.06.29 N
SP PH-9137 Double Cab 2017.06.29

FORD RANGER v
WP CAH- Jeep TOYOTA 2017.11.21 J
4984 FORTUNER

1.11. Matters to be drawn the special attention

1. After receiving the approval from the Personnel Assessment and Scheme of Recruitment

from the Department of Management Services, actions have been taken to fill in the

vacancies.

2. Restructuring of staff is essential at the time of maintaining the Board as the office and field

staff is not sufficient. In subsequence, it is scheduled to amend the Personnel Assessment,

having drawn the attention in this regard. Approval from the Board of Directors has been

obtained and has already submitted to The Management Services Department.

14
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Shortages of physical requirements

1. Majority of the vehicles in the vehicle pool are very old and therefore, new vehicles have
been purchased as high cost to be incurred for repairing.

2. Fulfilling the human and physical resources in order to decentralize the activities of the
Board towards the District Offices

3. Carrying out necessary improvements in the newly acquired building of the Head Office.

4. District offices have been set up for this Board and when conducting the operation
activities, there is no sufficient number of vehicles to meet the transport duty
requirements of the Officers, hence, taking actions to make such facilities.

1.12. Computer Unit

Main Functions

1. Implementing computer information system with respect to contributory members of
pension and social security schemes and carrying out all development activities.

2. Establishing the Hardware system in the Head Office and District Offices, maintaining such
systems and recommending Hardware requirement related to the necessities.

3. Taking all necessary steps to safeguard the data in the Software System.

4. Preparing the information reports required to the management and providing information
Communication facilities to every service division.

5. Necessary procurement arrangements are in progress to establish an Information
Technological System.

1.13. Performance of Computer Unit in 2018

01. Visited district offices to repair computer accessories and provided advises to examine
them.

02. Steps were taken to release LGN2.0 to the network together with the ICT Institution.

03. Reports were prepared to create new computer system in collaboration with the other
departments.

04. “Surekuma” data was gathered while the Database Administrator position was vacant and
the rectification of the data was completed by the newly recruited Database Administrator.

15
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05. Preparation of reports, verifications and other vital activities which should be carried out by
the IT Unit with the ICTA in the process of planning the proposed software system were
done.

06. Conducted computer training programs to the newly recruited Coordinating Officers and
Management Assistants.

07. Repaired equipment related to computer network including the main server.

1.14. Staff of the Computer Unit

Designation Number of Officers
Social Security Officer (Information Technology) - 01
Database Administrator - 01
Computer Programming Assistant (Software) - 01
Computer Programming Assistant (Hardware) - 01
Total - 04

16
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2. Social Security Division

2.1. Main Functions

1. Planning and monitoring the propaganda and promotional activities on the pension and social
security benefit scheme.

2. Increasing awareness among targeted community and the officers who implement the said
scheme In order to implement the social security pension scheme.

3. After increasing the awareness on the scheme, taking necessary actions grant the
membership.

4. Having done the required guidance for the payments of the premiums, providing the pass
books and bank deposit receipts

5. Resolving the member issues and providing required provisions for activating the accounts of
members whose accounts remained inactive.

6. Take timely action to pay the membership their pension, partial incapability remuneration,
complete incapability payments, death gratuity etc.

7. Take all necessary steps with respect to the implementation of pensions and social security
schemes of the Board as well as the administration of the 25 district offices and take action
to carryout services efficiently.

8. Adopt all possible procedures to implement the pension and social security schemes of the
Board with coordination of institutions and their officers as well.

2.2. Service Units and District Offices

All service activities pertaining to pension and social security schemes of the Board are
implemented by 04 units, namely Deed Services, Development functions, Pension payments
Insurance and Development functions.

2.3. The officers who are involved in the implementation of the Pension and
Social benefits

District coordinating officers have been appointed along with subordinate staff to the District
Offices and they are in charge of directing, implementing and coordinating as well as direct
enrollments of member for the pension and social security benefits schemes.

In accordance with the circulars issued by Ministry of Public Administration, authorities has
been granted to District Secretaries, Divisional Secretaries and through them to Grama Niladhari
Officers as a part of their duty and necessary arrangements have been made to implement the
pension and social security benefit schemes in their respective areas through them.

Action has been taken to obtain the mediation of officers in various Ministries, Departments and
Organizations for the implementation of the pension and social security benefit schemes of the
Board in a combined approach.

17
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2.4. Staff of the Social Security Division - Head Office and District Offices

Designation Present

Deputy General Manager (Social Security) - 01

01
01

Assistant General Manager (Social Security)

Assistant General Manager (Pension/Insurance)
Managers / Coordinating Officers

Manager (Deed services) - 01
Manager (Insurance) - 01
Manager (Pension) - 01
Manager (Sales Promotions) - -
Coordinating Officers - 01
Management Assistant - 19
Office Assistant - 04
Total - 30

Staff of District Offices

Senior Coordinating Officers - 06
District Coordinating Officers - 40
Management Assistant - 26
Office Assistant - 21
Total - 93

18
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2.5 Social Security Pension Scheme

Progress of enrolling new members to the Social Security Pension Scheme in district wise in

2018

Serial No. District Enrollments in 2018
(members)

01 Batticaloa 18749
02 Kurunegala 10545
03 Gampaha 10520
04 Kandy 6732
05 Jaffna 6640
06 Nuwara eliya 5183
07 Anuradhapura 2830
08 Monaragala 2557
09 Mullaithivu 2449
10 Ampara 2109
11 Matara 1864
12 Mannar 1843
13 Badulla 1813
14 Vauniya 1766
15 Hambantota 1223
16 Kegalla 1211
17 Matale 1156
18 Galle 820
19 Puttalam 749
20 Kalutara 1200
21 Kilinochchiya 583
22 Trincomalee 408
23 Colombo 166
24 Ratnapura 114
25 Other (Promotion) 80
26 Polonnarauwa 52

Total 83362

19
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Annual progress of enrolling new members

No.

Year

No. of new Enrollments

01

2012

9184

02

2013

8769

03

2014

15995

04

2015

21599

05

2016

72351

06

2017

63141

07

2018

83362
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Special moments of some programs held in the year 2018
Granting of Social Security Claims — Welioya

Awareness Program for Public Officers at the Chief Secretary's Office, Galle, headed by
the Chief Secretary of the Southern Province

[

22
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Awareness Program for Samurdhi Development Officers of the District Secretariat, Jaffna

#
/

Our Board Stall at the V 2025 Enterprise Sri Lanka Program held in Monaragala
District

R .

[

S N SN

Mobile Service Program held in Ja-Ela Divisional Secretariat Division of Gampaha :
District /
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Program for awarding certificates to the Grama Niladharis who recruited the most
recruited persons headed by District Secretary of Matale District /

Introduction of Social Security pension benefits for Samurdhi beneficiaries and their

family dependents in Nuwara Eliya District.

7
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2.6. Payments of benefits in 2018

Description Number Expenditure (Rs)

Payment of Pension 28,719 | 1,598,503,944.70

Payment of death gratuity 2147 35,321,485.46 :

Partial disability gratuity payment 71 1,119,686.04

Total disability monthly payments 27 6,265,510.17

Total disability payment 35 1,065,862.95

Additional payments of benefits
- 5" grade scholarship 487 4,771,498.06 %
~ G.C.E.(OL) 191 2,005,239.10
~ G.C.E.(AL) 01 16,121,75

Total 31,678 | 1,649,069,348.23
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2.7. Collection of membership contributions in 2018

Enrolment and Collection of installments

Amount received (Rs.)

Enrolments, amount of first installment

49,434,182.00

2.8. Training and Mobile awareness Programs conducted in 2018

Description

Number Expenditure (Rs)

Pension and Social Security Promotion Programs

69 866,611.00

2.9. Issues in the Social Security Division

1.

As a result of the assignment of officers to District Offices is limited they are not in a
position to actively participate in the awareness among people with respect to the pension
and social security benefits schemes, enrolments, and collections of installments, and he
Board has been compelled to obtain the services of officers who do not come under the

direct control of the Board.

Owing to Lack of sufficient capital for publicity work in electronic, printed other media,
such activities are fairly week and as a result, promotional activities of the schemes are not

progressive.

As a result of the trained and experienced field officers are frequently resigning from the
service, the employee turnover is unavoidable and the Board is compelled to recruit new

officers and train them where necessary and employ them accordingly.

25
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03. Finance Division

Functions

1. Preparation of accounts and maintaining the financial reports properly.

2. Levying the installments from the contributor members to the pension schemes.

3. Investing the membership contributions for the highest possible rates of interest.

4. Preparing the payment of monthly pensions and other payments the qualified members in the
proper manner.

5. Maintenance of Bank accounts properly.

6. Preparation of financial reports for management activities, General Treasury and the
Ministry from time to time.

7. Preparation of annual financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Finance
Act No.38 of 1971 and forwarding such reports to the Auditor General.

8. Preparation of annual income and expenditure statements.

9. Provision of all necessary information to the Management enabling it to take decisions.

3.1 General Matters

Writing of cheques, preparation of accounts and salaries have been computerized and about Rs.
263 lacks paid out as pension payments, and these pension payments are paid from the 900 Co-
operative Rural Banks scattered all over the island.

At present payments are made to the recipients by the People's Bank, Bank of Ceylon and
National Savings Bank all over the island. The Board has also opened a resident foreign currency
account (RFC) on behalf of the employees who are employed in abroad

3.2 Staff of the Finance Division

Designation Number
Deputy General Manager (Finance) 01
Assistant General Manager (Finance) 01
Accounting Officer (Finance) 01
Accounting Officer (Collection) 01
Book Keeper 01
Management Assistant 15
Office Assistant 02
Total 22
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4. Internal Audit Division

4.1  Subject Scope

1. Identifying the limits of the internal administrative line up and the boundaries of
authority and evaluating the proficiency of administrative functions as well as activities
pertaining to duties  of the staff and the quality of functions

2. Examining adherence of implementation of transactions, finance control and budget to
the rules and regulations

Evaluating the efficiency and success of operation process and promoting activities
4. Control of assets and evaluating the security

Evaluation of the progress of performance of new programs and projects as per the
Annual Action plan

4.2 Functions

Finance and Administration Affairs

e Checking job specifications, job descriptions and approved cadre

e Recruitment the staff and checking personnel files

e Checking arrival, departure and leaves of the staff

e Checking welfare and motivation activities of the employees

e Control the discipline of the employees and checking the disciplinary control actions
e Running of vehicles and checking the inspection activities

e Checking maintenance activities, sanitation and security services

e Checking the receipts of Treasury provisions and members’ contributions
e Checking the procurement procedures

e Checking all recurrent and capital expenses

e Checking bank accounts and preparations of bank reconciliations

e Checking of investment affairs

e Preparing and checking the accounts reports and financial statements

Operational Activities

e Inspecting the enrolment of members for pension and Social security Schemes,
computerization of applications, issue and testing of deeds.

e Levying the installments, remittance and inspection of accounts

e Examine the payments of pensions and other benefits

e Examine the payments at the occasions of leaving the membership

e Examine the promotional activities and programs of the schemes

e Examine the field activities

e Special assignments
e Coordination of the answering the audit queries of the Auditor General’s Department

27
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Audit and Management Committee meetings

Dates which Audit and Management Committee meetings held in the year 2018

20 February 2018
31 July 2018

17 October 2018
19 December 2018

Internal Audit Reports submitted in the year 2018

Summary of Internal Audit Reports Presented

Number of records
Description Total 2 nd 3rd 4 th
number 1st quarter quarter | quarter
quarter
Internal Audit and Special Reports presented 20 05 05 05 05
I}lspectlon of. District Offices of Sri Lanka 13 0 04 0 05
Social Security Board
Inspection of Divisional Secretariat 04 04 - - -
37 11 09 07 10

Internal Audit and Special Assienment Reports submitted

Subject

1s

$ ® N o b B oW

Retirement Plan, Active & Inactive Contributors

Preparing plans for the year 2018

Investigation Report on Stores and Archives Premises

Distress loan

Pension Planning, Contributor Recruitment and Performance
Preparation of Annual Financial Statements and Control of Fixed Assets
Vehicle Administration and Maintenance

Receipt Book Use and Remittance-Special Report

No payment of installments from the officers attached to the Welimada

Divisional Secretariat

10. Recovery of contributions from agents and agencies

28

Date of submission

2018.01.17
2018.01.25
2018.02.01
2018.02.28
2018.03.02
2018.05.10
2018.05.22
2018.05.23
2018.06.22

2018.06.28
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11. Collection of Contributions

12. Subscriber recruitment and issuance of deeds

13. Semi-annual inspection of warehouse activities

14. Cash checking with cashier

15. Use of Receipt Books in the Promotion Section

16. Payment of Pensions - Special Transfer Report

17. Recovery of installments by Grama Niladhari Office Non receipt of

remittances by Attached Grama Niladharis - Preliminary Inspection

18. Travel expenses

19. Performance appraisal

20. Welimada Divisional Secretariat No remittances from Grama Niladhari

attached to the office and other officers who have used receipt books

Inspection of District Offices of Sri Lanka Social Security Board

District Office

—_—

. Kalutara

Matale
Ampara
Baticaloa
Gampaha
10. Matara
11. Galle

12. Kandy
13. Kegalle

© N e A W

. Hambantota

. Anuradhapura

. Trincomalee

. Polonnaruwa

Date of inspection

2018.02.01
2018.03.05
2018.03.16
2018.03.20
2018.03.21
2018.03.22
2018.04.18
2018.04.19
2018.08.17
2018.09.07
2018.09.06
2018.09.19
2018.09.19

29

2018.02.07
2018.03.26
2018.04.03
2018.03.29
2018.04.05
2018.04.09
2018.07.10
2018.07.10
2018.08.30
2018.10.08
2018.10.08
2018.10.16
2018.10.22

2018.07.11
2018.07.22
2018.07.23
2018.07.23
2018.07.23
2018.08.23

2018.10.16

2018.10.22

2018.12.12

2018.12.13

Date of submission of report

22227 7

7
7
/
7
/A
é
%
7
7
4




ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTING - 2018

» Inspection of Divisional Secretariat

Office Date of inspection Date of submission
1. Moratuwa 2018.01.26 2018.02.05
2. Ratmalana 2018.01.26 2018.02.05
3. Ja-Ela 2018.01.30 2018.02.08
4, Wattala 2018.01.30 2018.02.08

« Reply references to audit queries

Number of audit queries received in 2018 13
Number of audit queries answered as at 31.12.2018 13

4.5. Positions and vacancies in the Internal Audit Division

Designation Number of officers
Internal Auditor 01
Audit Officer 01
Investigation Officer 02

30
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2018

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

2

CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1. Domicile and Legal Form

Sri Lanka Social Security Board established by Act No. 17 of the year 1996 by the
parliament of Domestic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka which had been revised by act no.33
of the year 1999 and while expanding its are of services further, under the M inistry of Social
Empowerment, Welfare and Kandyan Heritage. The head office is located at No. 18.
Rajagiriya Road, Rajagiriya, Sri Lanka.

1.2 Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

The main function of Sri Lanka Social Security Board is to certify the provision of a monthly
pension and social security benefits for those citizen of Sri Lanka who are not entitled a
government pension and through this system of pension and social security benefits scheme,
arrangements are well instituted for the payment of a monthly pension, partial and total
incapacitation benefits and death gratuity.

1.3 The Number of Employees

The number of employees at the end of the year was 178

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance.

The financial statements of Sri Lanka Social Security Board comprise the Statement of
Financial Position, Statement of Financial Performance, Cash Flow Statement, and notes to
the financial statements. These statements are prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka
Public Sector Accounting Standards (SLPSAs) laid down by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka (ICASL).

2.2, Basis of Measurement

The financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost Basis,

No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors in the financial statements

2.2 Functional and presentation Currency.

These financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the Sri Lanka
Social Security Board functional currency.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These accounting policies set out bellow have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in these financial statements.

3.1. Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of Property, plant and equipments is the cost of acquisition or construction together
with any expenses incurred in bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Subsequent to the initial recognition as an asset at cost, revalued assets are carried at
revalued amount less any subsequent deprecation thereon. All other Property, Plant and
Equipments are  stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Where an item of Property,
plant and equipments comprises major components having different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate item of Property, plant and equipments,

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each financial year end.

Property, Plant and Equipment- Received as Grant

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired under any grant are capitalized at cost.

Property, Plant and Equipment other freehold land are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Free hold land is stated at cost.

Depreciation is charged on all Property, Plant and Equipment other than freehold land to
write off the cost over the estimated useful lives,

Depreciation has been provided for the year on pro-rata basis.
Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on straight line method as mentioned below,

further, that the all Property, Plant and Equipment have been accounted at cost method as
prescribe in the SLPSAS 7 — Property, Plant & Equipment.

1. Motor vehicles 20%
2. Plant Machinery & Equipment 25%
3. Computer and other fixed assets 25%
4. Communication 20%
5. Furniture & Office Equipment 10%
6. Building 4%

7. Others 10%.
8. Soft Ware 25%

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefit is expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset. (Calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement in the year the asset is
derecognized.
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Expenditure incurred on repairs or maintenance of Property, Plant and Equipment in order to
restore or maintain the future economic benefit expected from originally assessed standard
of performance is recognized as an expense when incurred.

3.2 Inventories

The inventories used during the financial year had been charged to the income &
expenditure statement at cost.

Balance stock has been valued at cost, selling price or net realizable value whichever is
lower.

3.3. Short Term Investment

Investments in money market instruments with a maturity less than one year are treated as
short term investment and are stated at cost.

3.4. Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and held at bank.

3.5. Cash flow Statement

Cash flow Statement has been prepared using the indirect method.

3.6. Liabilities and Provisions

Liabilities are recognized in the balance sheet when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events, the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits. Obligations payable at the demand of the creditors or within
one year of the balance sheet date are treated as current liabilities in the Balance sheet.
Provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Sri Lanka Social Security Board has
a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation.

3.7. Taxation

Tax expenses reported in the financial statement and computed in accordance with the
provision of the Inland Revenue Act No.10 of 2006 and its amendments thereto.

3.8 Employee Benefits

I. Define Contribution Plan.

Obligation to define contribution plan are recognized as an expenses in the income statement
as incurred. The Sri Lanka Social Security Board contributes 12% and 3% of gross
emoluments of employees to Provident Fund and Trust Fund respectively.
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I1. Define Benefit Plan

Gratuity is a define benefit plan. The Sri Lanka Social Security Board is' l.iabl’e to pay
gratuity in terms of the relevant statute. In order to meet this liability , a provision is carried
forward in the balance sheet, equivalent to an amount calculated base on a half month’s
salary of the last of the financial year of all employees for each completed year of service,
commencing from the first year of service.

Provision is made for retirement gratuity for all employees in respect of gratuity payable
under the payment of gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983. This item is grouped under non current
liabilities in the balance sheet.

According to The Treasury, a fund is not necessary, as they will grant the funds when
required.

3.9. Revenue Recognition
3.9.1 Revenue Recognition

Enrolment fees and premium from contributors are accounted on receipt basis whilst interest
and all other income is accounted on accrual basis.

3.9.2 Expenditure

All expenditure incurred in the running of the board has been accounted on accrual basis and
all expenditure incurred in the acquisition, extension or improvement of assets of a
permanent nature in order to carry on or increase the earning capacity of the Board has been
treated as capital expenditure.

3.10. Comparative information

Where necessary, comparative figures have been rearranged to conform to the current year
presentation.

3.11. Events occurring after balance sheet date

All' material post balance sheet events have been considered and where appropriate
adjustment or disclosures have been made in respective note to the financial statement,

3.12. Commitments and contingencies

Contingencies are possible assets or obligations that arise from a past event and would be

confirmed only on the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events, which are
beyond the Sri Lanka Social Security Board’s control.
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3.13. Accounting of Grants

i. Government Grants

The accounting policy adopted for Government Grants including the methods of
presentation are as follows.

a. Government Grants for purchase of assets are recognized as income over the
periods of useful life of the assets.

b. Other grants received from Fund as well as expenses thereon have been
incorporated in the Profit & Loss.
3.14.1 Investment

Investment in fixed deposit and short term deposit has been stated at cost. Income from such
investments has been accounted on accrual basis.
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SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2018

o 2018 2017
NOTE Rs Rs

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS ,
CASH IN HAND AND BANK 9 31,099,236 73,012,458
DEPOSITS 10 76,000 76,000
STAFF LOAN 11 12,260,395 1,840,368
OTHER ASSETS 12 258,647,577 151,760,762
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 302,083,208 226,689,588
NON CURRENT ASSETS
INVESTMENT 13 2,032,546,302 1,988,549,728
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 14 185,590,615 197,001,852
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 2,218,136,917 2,185,551,580
TOTAL ASSETS 2,520,220,125 2,412,241,168
LESS:
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
BANK OVERDRAFTS
OTHER LIABILITIES 15 46,769,999 27,044,269
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 46,769,999 27,044,269
NET CURRENT ASSETS 255,313,209 199,645,319
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 16 21,798,727 22,120,338
TOTAL LIABILITIES 68,568,725 49,164,607
TOTAL NET ASSETS . 2,451,651,400 2,363,076,561
FINANCED BY
ACCUMILATED FUND 17 (33.214,575) (26,405,593)
REVALUATION RESERVE 18 5,610,657 7,719,166
S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY PENSION FUND 19 2,280,314,876 2,178,568,478
ELDERS FUND ACCOUNT 20 1,499,777 1,726,638
GOVERNMENT GRANTS & FUND 21 197,440,665 201,467,872

2,451,651,400 2,363,076,561

"The Accounting policies on pages 1 to 5 and notes on pages 10-16 form an integral part of these Financial Statements,
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements, These F inancial
Statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on their behalf.®

H ¥ B K Chathuranga cilivari De Silva BN M;njula Fernando P M Dewald Yeg ﬂ he
Deputy General Manager (Fin)  Genera Manager{Acting) Working Director Chairman

H.M.B.K. Chathuranga s . h
ser (S ccurity P. M. Dewaka Weerasinghe
Deputy General Manager (Finance}, wz@fity % ;;;31 § o~ ’ Chalomin Final Accounts 2018
Sri Lanka Social Security Board No. i3, 1 yaRoad, 6 Sei Lanks Social & Lanﬁ{ovaﬁsoe;.u(i Board

No. 18, Rajagiriya Road  Rajagiiya, ,
vt e s No. 18, Rajagiriye Road, Rajegiriya.



SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 2;){138 2;){1:
REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME 1.1 121,872 358,710
GRANTS 1.2 129,009,000 111,176,000
OTHER INCOME 1.3 13,265,223 13,245,153
TOTAL REVENUE 142,396,096 124,779,863
OPERATING EXPENSES
PERSONAL EMOLUMENTS 2 95,559,165 93,119,395
TRAVELLING EXPENSES 3 1,785,957 1,430,100
SUPPLIES & CONSUMABLE ITEMS 4 7,937,174 5,019,171
MAINTENANCE 5 4,015,128 3,218,761
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 6 20,866,125 14,990,024
OTHER EXPENDITURE 7 2,153,432 1,609,550
DEPRECIATION 8 13,205,716 13,107,489
TOTAL EXPENSES 145,522,697 132,494,490
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE PERIOD (3,126,602) (7,714,627)
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SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2018

2018 2017
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Rs Rs
Surplus / (Deficit) for the year (3,126,602) (7,714,628)
Less : Profit on sale of fixed assets (12,420) (24,020)
Amortization of Capital Grant (13,205,716) (13,107,490) .
Previous Year Adjustment (3,682,380) 209,864
Add : Depreciation for the year 13,205,716 13,107,490
Provision for gratuity 1,093,323 4,631,098
Operating Deficit before Working Capital (5,728,079) (2,897,685)
Increase of Inventories (570,228) (471,755)
Increase of trade & other receivables (116,736,615) (38,910,245)
Increase of pre payments - 13,750
Increase of Accrued Expenses & Payables 19,725,728 3,539,536
Gratuity paid during the vear (1,414,935) (361,450)
(98,996,050) (36,190,163)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (104,724,129) (39,087,849)} -
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,724,479) (1,992,337)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 12,420 36,226

Investment
Net Cash Flow from Investment Activities
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Net Receipt of Internal Funds
Capital Grants
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities
NET CASH USED

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 01/01/2018

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 31/12/2018

(43,996,574)

(45,708,633)
101,519,537
7,000,000
108,519,537

(41,913,225)
73,012,458

31,099,236

(110,183,860)
(112,139,971
162,273,069

7,530,000
169,803,069
18,575,249 |
54,437,200

73,012,458
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NOTES

NOTE 01 2018 2017
INCOME Rs Rs

1.1- INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST - DISTRESS LOAN - | 108,549 107,055
INTEREST - SPECIAL ADVANCE 6,929 7,046
INTEREST - OTHER INCOME 6,394 244,609
1.2 - GRANTS

GOVERNMENT GRANT - RECURRENT 129,009,000 111,176,000
1.3 - OTHER INCOME

SUNDRY INCOME 47,087 113,643
SALE OF CONDEMNED & CAPITAL ITEMS 12,420 24,020
DIFFERED REVENUE 13,205,716 13,107,490
TOTAL INCOME 142,396,096 124,779,863
NOTE 02 2018 2017
PERSONAL EMOLUMENTS Rs Rs
SALARIES & WAGES 78,402,792 72,452,105
ERF 8,566,629 7,140,023
ETF 2,139,840 1,785,005
OVERTIME & HOLIDAY PAYMENT 1,433,781 1,121,494
OTHER ALLOWANCES 3,500,576 5,973,955
GRATUITY 1,515,547 4,646,813
TOTAL 95,559,165 93,119,395
NOTE 03 2018 2017
TRAVELLING EXPENSES Rs Rs
TRAVELLING - DOMESTIC 1,737,647 1,352,202
TRAVELLING - FOREIGN 48,311 77,898
TOTAL 1,785,957 1,430,100
NOTE 04 2018 2017
SUPPLIES & CONSUMABLE ITEMS Rs Rs
PRINTING & STATIONERY 5,618,094 3,087,723
FUEL & LUBRICANT 1,538,674 1,353,886
ENTERTAINMENT 370,673 279,470
NEWS PAPERS 47,450 65,220
UNIFORM 144,000 152,000
SUPPLY OTHERS 218,284 80,872
TOTAL 7,937,174 5,019,171

10

Final Accounts 2018
Sri Lanka Social Security Board



NOTE 05 2017
MAINTANANCE 2018 - Rs
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES - BUILDING & STRUCTURE 272,099 187,131
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES - PLANT, MACHINERY & EQUIP. 1,676,587 1,260,395
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES - VEHICLES 2,066,442 1,771,235
TOTAL 4,015,128 3,218,761
NOTE 06 2017
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES “0lk Rs Rs
TRANSPORT 41,927 52,646
TELECOMMUNICATION 3,053,099 3,175,462
POSTAL CHARGES 2,904,309 1,919,415
ELECTRICITY & WATER 3,048,106 3,098,408
CLEANING CHARGES 911,278 800,980
SECURITY CHARGES 1,507,160 1,402,770
ADVERTISING 768,028 1,257,876
RENTAL & LOCAL TAXES 112,300 112,300
AUDIT CHRGERS 455,400 241,500
VEHLPRO.UN.OPER.LEASING METHOD 8,064,519 2,928,667
TOTAL 20,866,125 14,990,024
NOTE 07 OTHER [ o % 2017
EXPENDITURE Rs
PROMOTION EXPENCES 1,305,592 942,913
OTHER RECURRENT EXPENCES 847,840 666,637
TOTAL 2,153,432 1,609,550
NOTE 08 2018 Rs 2017
DEPRECIATION Rs
BUILDING 6,392,128 6,367,981
MOTOR VEHICLES 3,482,782 2,545,078
COMPUTERS 1,693,488 2,032,425
FURNITURE & OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,261,112 1,246,003
SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT 93,799 -
COMMUNICATIONS 214,198 474,550
PLANT & MACHINERY - 373,242
OTHERS 68,210 68,210
TOTAL 13,205,716 13,107,489

11

Final Accounts 2018
Sri Lanka Social Security Board



NOTE 09 2017
CASH IN HAND AND BANK 2018 s Rs

PB - C/A -QUEENS - 033100150350212 - 3.000
PB - C/A - 174100120350213 12,890,299 6,965,781
PB - C/A - 174100140350212 (9,191,012) (5,850,989)
PB - S/A - USD - 174402140350212 9.674 7,944
PB - JANAJAYA CALL DEPOSITS - 174200210350 19,440,945 69,041,538
BOC - C/A - 228073 101,810 306,333
BOC - CALL DEPOSITS - 3532598 7,680,905 2,440,516
NSB - S/A - 101110107557 166,615 98,335
TOTAL 31,099,236 73,012,458
NOTE 10 2017
DEPOSITS 2013 o Rs
REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS - FUEL 75,000 75,000
REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS - OTHERS 1,000 1,000
TOTAL 76,000 76,000
NOTE 11 2017
STAFF LOAN 2018 g Rs
DISTRESS LOAN 1 1,653,534 1,263.430
DISTRESS LOAN 2 341,960 504.614
DISTRESS LOAN 3 10,240,401 .
FESTIVAL ADVANCE 24,500 68.573
SPECIAL ADVANCE ; 3,750
TOTAL 12,260,395 1,840,367
NOTE 12 2017
OTHER ASSETS 2018 He Rs
INTETEST RECEIVABLE - FIXED DEPOSITS 237.887.412 | 142.890.628
INTEREST RECIVABLE F.D -CULTURA 17,642,701 6,216,110
STOCKS 2,523,612 1,953,384
STAFF RECEIVABLES 441,147 291,085
INSURANCE PREPAID 152,704 409,555
TOTAL 258,647,577 | 151,760,762
NOTE 13 2017
INVESTMENTS E01E L Rs
INVESTMENT - FIXED DEPOSITS 1,037.822.662 | 1,941,057,650
INVESTMANT - CULTURAL 94,723,640 44,000,000
INVESTMENT - SALE OF VEHICLE ; 3,492,078
TOTAL 2,032,546,302 | 1,088,549,728
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NOTE 15 2018 2017
OTHER LIABILITIES Rs Rs
ACCURED EXPENSES - OTHER ALLOWANCE 95,000 242,500
ACCURED EXPENSES - OVERTIME 55,843 101,548
ACCURED EXPENSES - TRAVELLING 378,417 263,944
ACCURED EXPENSES - STATIONERY 406,225 117,048
ACCURED EXPENSES - FUEL 161,316 64,889
ACCURED EXPENSES - SUPPLY OTHERS 167,070 8,622
ACCURED EXPENSES - MAINTENANCE VEHICLES 277,561 81,824
ACCURED EXPENSES - MAINTENANCE PLANT & MACHINERY 176,753 40,077
ACCURED EXPENSES - TRANSPORT 1,150 1,200
ACCURED EXPENSES - TELECOMMUNICATION 413,075 297,603
ACCURED EXPENSES - POSTAL CHARGES 29,961 8,785
ACCURED EXPENSES - ELECTRICITY & WATER 590,136 284,788 |
ACCURED EXPENSES - CONTARACTURAL SERVICES OTHERS 574,084 197,558
ACCURED EXPENSES - ETF 183,853 -
ACCURED EXPENSES - SALARY 13,225 -
ACCURED EXPENSES - GRATUITY 179,520 -
ACCURED EXPENSES - RENT & HIRE CHARGES 570,000 570,000
ACCURED EXPENSES - AUDIT CHARGES 1,457,280 957,600
ACCURED EXPENSES - WITH HOLDING TAX 18,401,884 11,421,707
ACCRUTED EXPENSES WITHHOLDINH TAX PAYBLE-CULTURAL 1,411,416 497,289
ACCRUTED EXPENSES VEHI.PRO.UN OPER.LESING METHOD 2,001,000 743,667
ACCURED EXPENSES - OTHER RECURRENT 82,807 22,570
ACCRUTED EXPENSES - HOLYDAY PAY - 2,946
INCENTIVE PAYMENT PAYABLE 1,794,756 1,797,389
RETENTION PAYABLE 74,021 66,719
SECURITY DEPOSIT PAYABLE 50,000 25,000
CLEANING DEPOSIT-1 PAYABLE 25,000 25,000
STAFF PAYABLE 12,714 9,689
REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS PAYABLE 30,000 30,000
SALARIES CONTROL A/C 503,501 -
EPF CONTROL A/C 735,413 -
DEPOSITS TO BE IDENTIFIED (NOTE 24) 15,917,017 9,164,309
TOTAL 46,769,999 27,044,271
NOTE 16 2018 2017
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES Rs Rs
GARUAITY PAYABLE (Note 16 (1) 21,483,527 21,805,138
INVESTMENT - ARASSAWA - RASHMI NIMESHA 255,000 255,000
INVESTMENT - ARASSAWA - RASANI DILINIKA 50,200 50,200
INVESTMENT - ARASSAWA - 100 ART COMPETITORS 10,000 10,000
TOTAL 21,798,727 22,120,338
NOTE 16 (1) 2018 2017
GRATUITY Rs Rs
BALANCE AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 21,805,138 17,788,263
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT - 252,773
CHARGE FOR THE YEAR 1,093,323.00 4,631,098
GRATUITY PAID DURING THE YEAR 1,414,934.50 361,450
TOTAL 21,483,527 21,805,138
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NOTE 17 2018 2017
ACCUMILATED FUND Rs Rs
OPENING BALANCE (26,405,593)] _ (18,900.829)
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT (3,682,380) 209,864
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR (3,126,602) (7,714,628)
TOTAL (33,214,575) (26,405,593)
NOTE 18 2018 2017
REVALUATION RESERVE Rs Rs
OPENING BALANCE 7,719,166 383,367
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT (2,108,510) 7,868,000
WRITE OFF VALUE - (532,201)
TOTAL 5,610,657 7,719,166
NOTE 19 2018 2017
S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY PENSION FUND Rs Rs
OPENING BALANCE 2,084,568,478 1,986,964,409
PREVIOUS YEAR ADJUSTMENT 2,173,966 (1,127,504)
THIS YEAR ADJUSTMENT - -
TRANSFER DURING THE YEAR 99,572,432 98,731,573
MINISTRY OF CULTURAL AFFIARS FUND
OPENING BALANCE 94,000,000 29,000,000
TRANSACTION DURING THE YEAR - 65,000,000
PAYMENT FOR PENSOINERS - -
2,280,314,876 | 2,178,568,478
NOTE 20 2018 2017
ELDERS FUND ACCOUNT Rs Rs
OPENING BALANCE 1,726,638 1,801,513
PREVIOUS YEAR ADJUSTMENT (19,226) 43,489
INTEREST DURING THE YEAR 48,865 212,636
PAYMENT FOR SENIOR CITIZENS (256,500) (331,000)
TOTAL 1,499,777 1,726,638
NOTE 21 2018 2017
GOVERNMENT GRANTS & FUND Rs Rs
CAPITAL - GOVERNMENT 27,611,758 25,741,184
VEHICLE - GOVERNMENT - -
CAPITAL - FUND 169,828,908 175,726,688
TOTAL 197,440,665 201,467,872
NOTE 21 (1) 2018 2017
CAPITAL BALANCES B/F TO DEVELOP SOCIAL SECURITY Rs Rs
PENSION MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM
OPENING BALANCE 7,627,000 2,497,000
THIS YEAR ALLOCATION 4,884,000 5,130,000
TOTAL 12,511,000 7,627,000
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NOTE 22

SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD
DETAILS OF UNIDENTIFIED DEPOSITS FROM 2004 - 2018
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2018

Total Value of

Details of Unidentified Deposits As At 31-12-2018

Unidentified As

o 7. int H 2 i i
Total Value of Lmdenn'ﬁcd Bulince 6.Be The Depositor Tl::; ‘;,:n::::i‘:i:)\l:s Remained To Be
Year Bank Depo'sits To Be DeQOSIG Identified As At | UPidentified As | Didn't Put Any 0¥'~ - Identified Except
Identified As At | Identified & 31-12.2018 | Data Destroyed | Detail In The Enroll e & Reasons
31-12-2018 | Accounted As At By Banks Banking Stip To | "0 ments Not | - nfentioned In
31-12-2018 Recogiiize fhie Entered To The B
8 Computer System (e)(n)
Contributor : &
(a) (D) (C) £ (e} =(¢c) -1d) [£3) (g) (h) [0)
i Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
2004 - 2009 |Bank of Cevion 289,641 85,209 204,432 204,432 - - -
Peoples Bank 939,621 190,581 749,040 749,040 - - -
National Savings Bank 160,521 128,021 32,501 32,501 - - @
2010 Bank of Ceylon 159,351 106,254 53,097 - - - $3,097
Peoples Bank 412,822 412,822 - - - - -
National Savings Bank 527,443 520,440 7,003 - - - 7,003
2011 Bank of Ceylon 210,389 201,168 9,220 - - - 9,220
Peoples Bank 8,544,430 8,535,026 9,404 - - - 9,404
National Savings Bank 601,099 599.848 1,251 - - - 1,251
2012 Bank of Ceylon 4,324,890 4,323,470 1,420 - - - 1,420
Peoples Bank 716,031 716,631 - - - 3 -
Naticnal Savings Bank 4,250,578 4,247 906 2,672 - - - 2,672
2013 Bank of Ceylon 3,139,542 3,137,201 2,341 - 2,341 - -
Peopies Bank 4,461,355 4.459,335 2,020 - 2,020 - -
National Savings Bank 1,037,101 1,025,231 11,870 - 11,870 -
2014 Bank of Cevlon 1,672,105 1,670,453 1,652 - 1,652 ~ -
Peopies Bank 6,500,041 6,493,491 6,550 - 6,550 - -
National Savings Bank 823,583 822,063 1,520 - 1,520 - -
2015 Bank of Cevion 16,177,682 16,154,571 23111 - 23111 - -
Peopies Bank 9,927,670 9.902,724 24,946 - 24,946 - -
National Savings Bank 1,218,604 1,205,044 13,560 - 13,560 - -
2016 Bank of Ceylon 22,375,693 22,336,273 39,420 - 17,583 21,837
Peoples Bank 11,364,867 11,364,507 360 - - 360 -
National Savings Bank 773,208 773,208 - - - - -
2017 Bank of Cevion 30,234011 30,144,435 89,576 - 33,908 55,668 -
Peoples Bank 15,590,484 15,577,671 12,813 - - 12,813 -
National Savings Bank 467,308 467,308 - - - - -
2018 Bank of Cevlon 37225295 24,735,217 12,490,078 - 30,717 12,459,361 -
Peoples Bank 12,204,785 10,077,623 2,127,162 - - 2,127,162 -
National Savings Bank 358.924 358,924 - - - - =
Total 196,689,671 180,772,653 15,917,018 985,973 169,778 14,677,201 84,067
Remarks:-
Column () - There is an unidentified value of Rs 985,973.00 from 2004 - 2009 as banks destroyed details of deposits. This amount can be
identified when the contributor comes for applying pensions, refunds, sending letters of activation and conducting awareness programmes.
Column (g) - There is an unidentified value of Rs.169,778.00 as the depositor didn't put any detail to recognize the enrollment number.

Column (h) -

This amount can be identified when the contributor comes for applying pensions, refunds, sending letters of activation and
conducting awareness programmes

Entering applications to the computer system needs a considerable time period. Because of that there is an unidentified _
value of Rs 14,677.201.00 tll data enter to the computer system. It is been scheduled to enter all applications before end of 31/12/2018.

Column (i) - Letters already sent to all bank branches to identify this amount.
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SRI LANKA SOCJIAL SECURITY BOARD

INCOME & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT- PENSION FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2018

Description 2018 Rs
Member's Contribution
Postal Collection 125,470,474
Bank & Other Collection 80,170,997
Total Contribution (a) 205,641,471
Add- Interest Income
Fixed Deposits 261,591,395
Savings Deposits 1,333,927
Other (Distress Loan 1) 18,670
Other (Distress Loan I1I) 551,363
Interest of cultural Fund 11,946,591
Total Interest (b) 275,441,946
Less- Expenditure
Pension Payment 313,143,500
Refund Payment 32,513,063
Gratuity Payment 1,962,534
Disability Payment 543,279
Beneficiary Payments to Contributors 4,842,660
Postal Commission (7,527)
Incentive Payment 9,439,135
S.S Development Exp. 662,869
Vehicle Rent -
Bank Charges 23,952
Error Posting ©)
Withholding Tax - Fund 17,357,708
Withholding Tax - Saving 74,084
Withholding Tax- Culture 955,727
Total Expenses (¢ ) 381,510,985
Net Balance (a) + (b)-(c¢) 99,572,432

Remarks:-

Total cash collection from 01.01.2018 t0 31.12.2018 is Rs 221,558.489.69
From this amount total value of unidentified deposits is Rs 15,917,018.42

It is been stated as current liability in the balance sheet (Note 22)
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Chairman
Sri Lanka Social Security Board

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statement and other legal and
regulatory requirements of the Sri Lanka Social Security Board for the vear
ended 31 December 2018 in terms of Section 12 of the National Audit
Act, No.19 of 2018

1. Financial Statements

1.1 Qualified Opinion

This Report declares the Financial Statement of the Sri Lanka Foundation as at 31% December
2018 and Financial Performance for the year then ended, Statement of Title Change and
Financial Flow Statement & Notes on Financial Statements, Financial Statements for the Year
ended December 31, 2018 comprising a summary of important accounting principles and my
comments and observations which I consider that should be published with the annual report of
the Sri Lanka Foundation in pursuance of provisions of the Finance Act No 38 of 1971 and
National Audit Act No 19 of 2018 that should be read in conjunction with Article 154(1) of the
constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka. This report will be tabled in

Parliament in terms of Article 154 (6) of the Constitution.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in paragraph ¢ Qualified Opinion’
in this report, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Sri
Lanka Foundation as at 31 December 2018 and its financial performance and cash flows for the

year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards.



1.2 Basic for qualified opinion

(a) The incentives of Rs. 4069, 526/- paid for enrolling new members in the last year had not
been adjusted under the accrued expenses and it was charged from the Social Security
Fund in the year under review.

(b) Although the cost of Rs. 9,961, 979 /- of fixed assets were totally depreciated, because
effective life for mobile assets were not annually reviewed, it was utilized furthermore.
In subsequence, it was not rectified in terms of Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standards 03.

(c) Lack of Evidence for Audit

(i) Although Rs. 1,794,756 /- was revealed as accrued incentive in the year under review, a
detailed register including the names of the persons to be paid, amount and other details
was not maintained by the Board.

(i) Although Rs. 9,439,135/-was paid as incentives in the year under review, the written
evidence was not taken from the relevant persons to prove the receipt of such money.

I conducted the audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. My responsibility under
these audit standards is further described in the section "Auditor's Responsibility in Auditing
Financial Statements" in this report. [ believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide the basis for my audited opinion.

1.3 Responsibilities of the managing and governing parties on financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards and for such internal control
as the management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that

are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

It is the responsibility of the management to determine the continuity of the Board, in preparing

the financial statements. It is also a responsibility of the management to disclose matters relating



to the continuation of the Board and to keep accounts on a continual basis, unless the

management intends to liquidate the Board or cease operations when there is no other option.

The responsibility for the financial reporting process of the Sri Lanka Social Security Board is

borne by the governing parties.
The Board shall maintain proper books and records of its income, expenses, assets and liabilities
in order to prepare annual and periodic financial statements, subject to the subsection 16 (1) of

the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018.

1.4 Responsibility of the Auditor in the Audit of Financial Statements

My intention is to issue the audit report with my opinion and to give reasonable assurance that at
the financial as a whole are free from quantitative false statements resulting from fraud and error.
While fair certification is a high-level guarantee, it does not always mean that the auditing
conducted in pursuance of Sri Lanka Audit Standards always discloses quantitative misstatement
while auditing. Frauds and errors can result in quantitative misstatements, either individually or
collectively and it is expected that this will affect the economic decisions made by the users

based on these financial statements.

This audit was conducted by me in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards with

professional judgment and professional ambivalence. Further,

. My opinion is based on obtaining appropriate and adequate audit evidences to avoid
risks of fraud and error, by designing appropriate audit procedures while identifying and
assessing the risks of financial statements that may occur due to fraud or error. The effect
of fraud is stronger than the effect of a quantitative false statement and, collusion,

forgery, intentional avoidance or avoidance of internal control lead to fraud.

. Although an understanding on the internal administration of the Board was adopted as,
appropriate to design appropriate audit procedures. However, it does not intend to express
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal administration.



The fairness of accounting policies and accounting estimates applied and the

appropriateness of the related disclosures made by the management was evaluated.

The relevance of using the foundation of organization's continuity for accounting was
determined based on audit evidence obtained as to whether there is quantitative
uncertainty about the continuity of the Board due to events or circumstances. If |
conclude that there is sufficient uncertainty, my audit report should focus on relevant
disclosures in the financial statements. If that disclosure is inadequate, my opinion must

be modified. However, continuation can end on future events or circumstances.

The presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, which include
disclosure, were evaluated and the transactions and events based on are recognized in the

financial statements as appropriate and fair.

The controlling parties were briefed on key audit findings, key internal control deficiencies and

other issues identified during my audit.

2.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Special provisions are included in the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, concerning the

following requirements.

In accordance with the requirements set out in Section 12 (a) of the National Audit Act
No. 19 of 2018, I have obtained all necessary information and clarifications for the audit,
excluding the impact of the matters described in the section on the audited opinion of my

report. My investigation shows that the proper financial records were maintained by the
"Board".

The financial statements of the Board are compatible with the previous year in

accordance with the requirements of section 6 (1) (¢) (111) of the National Audit Act No.
19 0of 2018.



— The recommendations I made last year are included in the submitted financial statements,

Except for the observation set out in paragraph 1.2 (b) (i) of this report in accordance

with the requirements of section 6 (1) (c) (iv) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018

On the procedures followed and on the evidence obtained and in limiting quantitative matters I

found none of the facts were significant enough to make the following statements.

In accordance with the requirements of section 12 (c) of the National Audit Act, No. 19

of 2018, any member of the Board of Governors of the Board have any agreement

relating to the Board is in any way directly or otherwise outside the normal business

context.

Act of non-compliance with any applicable written law or other general or special

directives issued by the Board of Governors, except for the following observations as

required by Section 12 (f) of the National Audit Act No 19 of 2018.

Reference to Laws, Rules and Regulations

(a) Section 15 (2) of the Sri Lanka
Social Security Board No. 17 of
1996

(b) Section 6 a (1) of the Sri Lanka

Social Security Board No. 17 of
1996

Description

When the benefit is deprived, the Board
should inform this to the contributor.
dormant contributors had been 288,234
by 31 st December 2014. However, the
dormant contributors have not been
identified from 2015 to 2019. So such

contributors were not informed in this

regard.

The Minister shall appoint a Technical
Advisory Committee consisting of not
more than nine persons, from among
persons who, in the opinion of the

Minister have had experience, or shown



capacity, in the fields of social security,

social welfare, insurance, actuarial

e T evaluation, administration, finance or
h management. The Committee was not
a appointed after the year 2017.

The Board has acted non-compliance with the powers, functions and functions of the
Board in accordance with the requirements of Section 12 (g) of the National Audit Act
No 19 0f 2018

o The resources of the Board have not been properly procured and utilized
thrifty, effectively and effectively within periods in accordance with the applicable rules,
in accordance with the requirements set out in Section 12 (d) of the National Audit Act

No. 19 of 2018 except the following observations.

(a) Underutilization of fund

Having informed the General Treasury, a part of capital grant received from the General
Treasury alias Rs. 12,511,000/- total value was retained within the time period of three years, for
purchasing a Social Security Pension Management Information System following the financing
for procurement activities. However, the purchase of this computer system was delayed for three

years and therefore, that money was underutilized.

(b) Underutilization of Assets

65000 Compact Disks in trilingual had been prepared by spending Rs. 824,000/- for the
propagation of two short documentary movies in the year 2014 for propaganda activities on the
Social Security Pension Scheme. However, because of the non distribution as appropriate in the
previous years, 4762 Compact Disks had been retained in the store without distributing for 05

years by the year under review.



(c ) Non Economic Transactions

The Board had bought a building by spending Rs. 195,000,000/- from the Pension Fund
exceeding the government valuation of Rs. 165,000,000, devoid of allocation of the required
fund and following of the procurement process. Even though 5 years have passed buying this

building, the Board of Directors did not take a formal decision.

d) The Board had planned to purchase a Social Security Pension Management Information
System in 2016 and Rs. 12,511,000/- provisions had been obtained for this purpose through
the procurement plan up to the year under review in 2016. Having done the procurement
process in the formal manner by the Board, preparation of systems was commenced in the
month of June in the year under review as per the agreement of the selected supply
institution in the year under review. It was planned to hand over these 05 supply kits of
Management Information System to the Institution by August 2019. As per the said plan, first
supply kit on 14 of December, second supply kit on 08 of February 2019 and third supply kit
on 10 April 2019 should be provided and accordingly the task of making payments to the
supplier and studying the system should be completed. However, the first supply kit was
handed over on 24 December in the year under review, the board failed to obtain the second

and third supply kits even on the 03 rd May 2019.

3. Other audit observations

(a) Money receivable

Rs. 441,146 had to receive from 28 officers who left the Board as at 31 December in the

year under review and within that value, there were receivable balances more than 06 years.

(b) The post of General Manager of the Social Security Board remained vacant with effect from
15 June 213 and the Deputy General Manager was appointed to perform covering up duties
from 16 July 2013 until a suitable person is appointed. Further, upon the results of the
interview board, held on 25 September 2018, it was recommended to appoint a suitable

applicant to this post. In terms of Section 13.3 of Chapter Il of the Establishments Code,



(¢)

(d)

acting post should be made as temporarily treatment until a permanent appointment is made
and if the full time service is essential for the relevant post, the permanent appointment shall
be made without delay. However, the officer, who was selected from the Interview, was not

recruited to the post and the said post has been kept for covering up duties for 09 months.

Budgetary Control

Variances between the budgeted and the actual income and expenditure ranging from 03
percent to 85 percent were observed, thus indicating that the Budget had not been made use
of as an effective instrument of management control.

The matters given as weaknesses and barriers in the corporate plan prepared by the Board
for 2016 -2018 and 2017 - 2019 were again included in the corporate plan too prepared for
2018 — 2019. The necessary actions were not taken to solve this issue by the Board even
within past 3 years.

(e) There were 04 basic objectives in the action plan prepared for the year under review and 13

(H

(@)

(ii)

sub activities were included therein. Among these activities, implementation of social
security methods, commencement of a joint programmes with external parties under
membership promotion, recruitment of 322 officers under the programme of recruiting one
officer to each divisional secretariat and establishment of optimum information system
under the programme of simple, formal and expeditious manner of benefit entitlement

were not performed in the year under review.

Enrolling members to the Social Security and Dormancy state

Even though , 82,836 persons were enrolled into two social security scheme of ‘Arassawa’
and ‘Surekuma’ under the direct enrollment in 25 districts as at 31 December of the year
under review under the Pension and Social Security Benefit Scheme, total enrollment of
members was less than 500 in the year in Polonnaruwa, Rathnapura, Colombo and
Trincomalee Districts due to lack of awareness programmes on the Social Security Benefits
Scheme.

82,836 contributors were enrolled into two social security scheme of ‘Arassawa’ and
‘Surekuma’ in the year under review and Rs. 49,434,182/- was obtained as the first
installment. However, it was unable to identify the amount of contribution received from
such contributors in the year under review and whether these contributors are in dormancy



state by paying the contribution on due date within the year under review due to defects of
the data system. Therefore, the Board could not present the exact total number of active
members prevalent at present.

(iii) The total number of contributors enrolled in the first 11 months of the year under review
was 40,313 and equally to this, around 40,028 contributors enrolled in the month of
December only. For the reason that same thing had been happened in the previous year as
well, the Board of Directors, at its 234 meeting held on 11 January 2018, under the topic of
the progress in the year 2017, it was informed that there are lot of issues as District officers
likely to make more enrollments during the last few months in every time and therefore,
necessary instructions should be provided in the first quarter of the year following the
making awareness of members. However, same thing happened in the year under review as
well because the attention had not been given towards this.

(iv) Nevertheless a pilot project of was planned in the meeting of the Board of Directors held
on 11 January 2018 to implement for making dormant contributors active, the progress of
this project has not been presented to the Board of Directors even by the month of May.

(v) District Coordination Officers took actions to enroll contributors to the pension scheme, but
they did not make arrangements to minimize becoming dormancy state of contributors
although the activities like whether the contributors pay the premium properly, sending the
reminder letters / notifications to contributors on payment of premiums and inspection
activities relating to the payment of premiums are included into the duty list of the District
Coordination Officers.

(g) The Ministry of Cultural Affairs had provided Rs. 94,000,000/- in the manner of Rs.
29,000,000/- and Rs. 65,000,000/- in 2017 in order to grant a pension to the artists under the
Social Security Scheme. However, the payment of pension to the artists has not been commenced
from this fund and money was only earned by this investment. Accordingly, the required service
from the money which had been obtained was not performed in last 02 years.

(h) The Board did not implement the functions cited in the Social Security Board (Amendment)
Act, no. 33 of 1999, such as encouraging self employed persons to continue in their respective
occupations and developing their capabilities and skills; educating self employed persons on
the benefits of thrift and resource management and improving the living standards of self
employed persons generally

(i) Issuance of receipt books

(i) The Board had made arrangements in the year under review to introduce a new
methodology for the receipt book which was used for charging the premiums from the



(i)

contributors. At the time of introducing the new methodology, there had been 3935 old
receipts books in the store and these receipts books had been totally distributed among 25
districts. Further, having bought new receipt books in the review under year, 3715 new
receipt books had been distributed among 15 districts by 31 December in the year under
review. When distributing the new receipt books, they had been unable to collect the
previous receipt books, which had been using then. Therefore, when the premiums were
collected, this task was not properly performed as these new and old receipt books were
with the officers and the Board was not prepared an internal methodology in this regard in
the year under review.

After finishing the receipts in the receipt books, which are given to the districts, districts
officers had to submit these books and they had to obtain new books. Accordingly, even
though 1819 receipt books were provided to 07 districts of Mullaitivu, Jaffna, Kilinochchi,
Mannar, Polonnaruwa, kalutara and Kegalle, the Board did not take actions to receive at
least one receipt book to the Board back, as the Board did not follow a formal internal
methodology.

W.P.C.Wickramaratne

Auditor General
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Expressions of gratitude

For the purpose of assuring the elderly hood of the Sri Lankan citizens, social security pension
scheme is implemented in order to certify the monthly pension and other social security benefits
to those citizens. We would like to express our gratitude for all that you all have done in every
ways and means such as administration, operation, coordination and etc. We are really

very much grateful for your support. Thank you for taking the time to help us, we really do
appreciate it.

e Ministry of Social Empowerment, Welfare and Kandyan Heritage
e Auditor-General's Department

e Ministry of Public Administration and Home Affairs

e District Secretaries, Divisional Secretaries

e Social Services Officers / Grama Niladhari Officers

e Peoples’ Bank, Bank of Ceylon, National Saving Bank

e Department of Posts

e Co-operative Rural Banking network

e To all who supported us through every aspect

Sri Lanka Social Security Board

Samaja Arakshana Piyasa
No. 18,
Rajagiriya Road,
Rajagiriya.
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